
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

APRIL 3, 2018 
 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
DOUG HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
MARYANN HALLSTEIN 

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance Local Board of Appeal and Equalization: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Adjournment 
 
3. Call to Order Regular City Council Meeting: Immediately Following 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 
5. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of March 20, 2018 City Council Work Session Meeting (3) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (6) 

 Claims   $ 152,782.65 
 Payroll   $     9,147.32 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     3,266.43 
 Other Claims   $     2.294.55 
 Total Claims     $ 167,490.95 

c. Res No 04-03-18-37 – Approving Public Works Facility Construction Pay Voucher #5 (37) 
d. Res No 04-03-18-38 – Approving Hire of Summer Seasonal Position (55) 
e. Res No 04-03-18-39 – Approving Benefit Adjustment (56) 
f. Res No 04-03-18-41 – Approving Purchase of Fire Department Pagers (57) 

 
6. Citizen’s Forum: 

 
7. Public Hearings 

 
8. Unfinished Business 

 
9. New Business 

a. Res No 04-03-18-40 – Approving Site Plan for Hanover Dental (59) 
 
10. Reports 
 
11. Adjournment 



To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  March 29, 2018 
 
Re:  Review of April 3, 2018 City Council Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance Local Board of Appeal and Equalization: 7:00 p.m. 
 

2. Adjournment 
 
3. Call to Order Regular City Council Meeting: Immediately Following 
 
4. Approval of Agenda 
 
5. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent agenda. 

a. Approve Minutes of March 20, 2018 City Council Work Session Meeting (3) 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: (6) 

 Claims   $ 152,782.65 
 Payroll   $     9,147.32 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     3,266.43 
 Other Claims   $     2.294.55 
 Total Claims     $ 167,490.95 

c. Res No 04-03-18-37 – Approving Public Works Facility Construction Pay Voucher #5 (37) 
d. Res No 04-03-18-38 – Approving Hire of Summer Seasonal Position (55) 
e. Res No 04-03-18-39 – Approving Benefit Adjustment (56) 
f. Res No 04-03-18-41 – Approving Purchase of Fire Department Pagers (57) 

 
6. Citizen’s Forum: 

To address the Council in the Citizen’s Forum, please complete the Citizen’s Forum sign-in sheet on the table 
near the entrance and give it to the Mayor or City Administrator. 
 

7. Public Hearings 
 

8. Unfinished Business 
 

9. New Business 
a. Res No 04-03-18-40 – Approving Site Plan for Hanover Dental (59) 

Enclosed is a memo and resolution prepared by City Planner Nash.  The Planning Commission 
has reviewed and has passed a motion recommending approval of the Site Plan. 

 
10. Reports 
 
11. Adjournment 



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

MARCH 20, 2018 – DRAFT MINUTES 
                    
Call to Order 
Mayor Kauffman called the Regular City Council Work Session Meeting of Tuesday, March 20, 2018 to 
order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Mayor Chris Kauffman, Councilors Doug Hammerseng, Ken Warpula, 
Jim Zajicek, and MaryAnn Hallstein.  Also present were City Administrator Brian Hagen, 
Accountant/Deputy Clerk Jackie Heinz, Public Works Supervisor Jason Doboszenski, Administrative 
Assistant Amy Biren, and Maintenance Worker Carl Olson.  Guests present included residents from the 
City of Hanover. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the agenda, seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda 
Kauffman requested clarification on the capital fund transfer for the Fire Department.  Hagen explained 
that Fire Department related revenues and expenses are separated from the rest of the City’s budget.  This 
is due to the Fire Service Contract held between Hanover and three other entities.  Rather than issuing 
refunds for unused revenue, past practice has been to transfer excess funds to the Capital Fund to offset 
future debt.  Kauffman questioned this practice and whether this was best in the case of future debt being 
shared proportionally.  Hagen stated that any future debt would be included into the department budget 
and the service fees, but when the current agreement was approved the consensus of the group was to 
follow this practice. 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Zajicek.   

a. Approve Minutes of March 6, 2018 City Council Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims   $  163,030.71 
 Payroll   $      9,304.14 
 P/R taxes & Exp. $      3,326.35 
 Other Claims   $      2,297.73 
 Total Claims     $  177,958.93 

c. Res No 03-20-18-26 – Approving Donation from Mavco, Inc. 
d. Res No 03-20-18-27 – Approving Donation from Mark Miller Trucking 
e. Res No 03-20-18-28 – Approving Donation from Hanover Historical Society 
f. Res No 03-20-18-29 – Approving Donation from River Inn 
g. Res No 03-20-18-30 – Approving Purchase of Kubota Excavator 
h. Res No 03-20-18-31 – Approving Purchase of Felling Trailer 
i. Res No 03-20-18-32 – Approving Transfer from General Fund to Capital Fund 
j. Res No 03-20-18-33 – Approving 2017 Budget Amendment #1 
k. Res No 03-20-18-34 – Approving RMEF Exempt Gambling Permit 
l. Res No 03-20-18-35 – Approving Correction to Res No 03-06-18-18 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Ordinance 2017-09 – Amending Chpt. 10 Related to Mineral Extraction 
Nash outlined the final draft of the Ordinance.  This final draft includes the directed changes to recycled 
material processing.  This use would be considered accessory to the overall mining use of the property.  A 
fee would be determined for the hauling of recycled material at the time of an IUP application. 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve Ordinance 2017-09, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

3



 
 
Res No 03-20-18-36 – Appointing Park Board Vacancies 
Council discussed the applications received for the two Park Board Vacancies. 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve Res No 02-20-18-16 and appoint Dani Vetrano and Scott Jamison to 
the Hanover Park Board, seconded by Kauffman.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Discussion with Stan Kolasa, Hanover Athletic Association (HAA) President, continued regarding the 
Settlers Park Ballfield.  Kolasa explained that a donation request for funding towards ballfield lighting 
was received by HAA.  The funding would cover the purchase of lighting and the installation.  Kolasa 
explained that HAA discussed the request and were supportive but want the City to contribute funds as 
well.  Kolasa asked Council if the lights would be installed this year if HAA committed to donating 
$50,000 this year and next for a total of $100,000.  Kolasa also felt that if the donations came over the 
course of two years, HAA may donate the full amount of the lighting. 
 
Hallstein stated she would like Council to discuss what the best use of funds towards park improvements 
would be.  Hallstein further questioned if the City should pay for the project prior to receiving the full 
donation amount from HAA. 
 
Hagen did state that the City currently does not have a capital plan for Park Capital dollars, but the 
playgrounds throughout the City will need replacing in approximately 10-15 years.  That could amount to 
$750,000 estimated at this time.  Hagen further stated that the ballfield lighting quote was $114,000 from 
Musco Lighting. 
 
Kauffman directed Hagen to determine financing options through Musco.  Kauffman further felt that the 
City would not consider approving the project until the first half donation was received. 
 
2017 Salary Compensation Study 
Zajicek presented his research findings.  He felt that based on what he found to be average premium costs, 
Hanover’s contribution should not be changed.  He further felt that Hanover should not be comparing 
against Rogers, Delano, or St. Michael.  Kauffman stated that employees who accept positions here 
understand what is offered prior to accepting employment. 
 
Hammerseng stated that he spoke with the HR Department at his company.  After reviewing the info, it 
was felt that Hanover’s contribution totals were competitive.  Hammerseng did feel an adjustment up to 
$1,000 a month towards family coverage would be worth considering as a $200 gap between single and 
family coverage is not a large gap.  He felt single coverage should stay at $700 a month.  Zajicek was 
supportive of Hammerseng’s proposal. 
 
Warpula inquired as to what it would cost to cover 100% of employee insurance.  Hagen stated he did 
calculate out a middle option from what employees receive now to what was proposed.  Hagen state that 
currently Hanover pays $55,200 a year toward employee medical and dental insurance.  The proposed 
adjustment would increase that amount to $76,200.  However, should the City cover 100% of medical and 
dental premiums, plus contribution a single coverage HSA allotment to each employee, the annual cost 
for todays premium amounts would total $67,000. 
 
Hagen was directed to bring a resolution for approval adjusting the family monthly total to $1,000 and 
leaving the single monthly total at $700. 
 

4



Reports 
 
Doboszenski 

• Public Works has been building walls for the Fire Station to create an enclosed storage room. 
 
Hagen 

• Informed Council of an upcoming site plan consideration for Hanover Dental.  Planning 
Commission will review at their March meeting.  Council will review at the April 3rd meeting. 

• The Hanover Cove Concept Plan will be coming back to Council on April 17th. 
• Reminded Council of a planned vacation for the week of April 16th. 

 
Warpula 

• FRA Pancake Breakfast is Palm Sunday from 8-12 in the morning. 
 
Kauffman 

• Requested support from Council for designating March 21, 2018 Down Syndrome day in the City 
of Hanover.  Council expressed their support of the recommendation. 

 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Warpula to adjourn at 7:59 p.m., seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
              
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor    
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

5



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:46 PM
Page 1

Current Period: April 2018

$132,154.65Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 04/03/18 PAY
Payment Posted

AFLAC Ck# 002304E 4/3/2018Refer 2310
Cash Payment $249.99Supplemental Insurance - March 2018 - Acct. 

#G1V17
G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins

Invoice 732139 3/12/2018
$249.99TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTIN Ck# 002306E 4/3/2018Refer 2320
Cash Payment $10,350.00PW Building - Draw #5: Asbestos Soil 

Remediation Progress Invoice
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 900170 1/31/2018
$10,350.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

AT&T MOBILITY Ck# 033344  4/3/2018Refer 2342
Cash Payment $258.89PW Cell Phones - 02/18/18 - 03/17/18E 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice X03252018 3/29/2018

$258.89TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

BLUE TARP FINANCIAL Ck# 002305E 4/3/2018Refer 2314
Cash Payment $12.96Grit Fiber, Rubber Backing PadE 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 0191053050 3/8/2018
Cash Payment $75.97Welding Gloves, Acetylene Gas #3E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 0191053050 3/8/2018

$88.93TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

CLASSIC CLEANING COMPANY, LL Ck# 033345  4/3/2018Refer 2301
Cash Payment $325.00City Hall Monthly Cleaning - March 2018E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 26371 3/22/2018
Cash Payment $155.00Fire Department Monthly Cleaning - March 2018E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 26372 3/22/2018

$480.00TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

CLASSIC GLASS & MIRROR Ck# 033346  4/3/2018Refer 2321
Cash Payment $814.00PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$814.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

COMCAST Ck# 033347  4/3/2018Refer 2304
Cash Payment $141.92PW: Digital Voice & internet - April 2018E 100-41940-321 Telephone
Invoice 3/18/2018

$141.92TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

FABCON PRECAST LLC Ck# 033348  4/3/2018Refer 2322
Cash Payment $10,125.00PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$10,125.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

FEHN COMPANIES Ck# 033349  4/3/2018Refer 2323
Cash Payment $4,007.90PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$4,007.90TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

6



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:46 PM
Page 2

Current Period: April 2018

FIRE SAFETY USA, INC. Ck# 033350  4/3/2018Refer 2345
Cash Payment $618.00Black Diamond X2 14" Leather Boot Size 7.5E 100-42220-260 Uniforms
Invoice 109482 3/15/2018

$618.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

FS SOLUTIONS Ck# 033351  4/3/2018Refer 2341
Cash Payment $250.00Annual Subscription Fee - 2018E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions
Invoice FL00204076 3/7/2018
Cash Payment $32.25FD Background Check - A. AtlasE 100-42240-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice FL00204076 3/7/2018

$282.25TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

GREYSTONE CONSTRUCTION Ck# 033352  4/3/2018Refer 2324
Cash Payment $2,917.50PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$2,917.50TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

GRONSBERG, BRIAN Ck# 002310E 4/3/2018Refer 2347
Cash Payment $273.30B. Gronsberg: Hotel for Fire Office Training in 

Duluth
E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice
Cash Payment $235.00B. Gronsberg: Fire Office Training in DuluthE 100-42240-208 Training and Instruction
Invoice
Cash Payment $198.38B. Gronsberg: 364 Miles to Fire Office Training 

in Duluth
E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice
Cash Payment $135.00B. Gronsberg: 3 Day per Diem for Fire Officer 

Training in Duluth
E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice
$841.68TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE Ck# 033353  4/3/2018Refer 2303
Cash Payment $67.5003/14/18 On-Site Service: Review how to record 

voice greeting with Amy, Internet Issue on 
Jason D. Computer

E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 11774 3/24/2018
$67.50TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

HEINZ, JACLYN Ck# 002303E 4/3/2018Refer 2309
Cash Payment $44.91Mileage - Fire Warden Training in FoleyE 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice

$44.91TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

INTERIOR COMPONENTS GROUP Ck# 033354  4/3/2018Refer 2325
Cash Payment $208.80PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$208.80TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

KINGHORN COMPANY Ck# 002307E 4/3/2018Refer 2326
Cash Payment $5,905.24PW Building - Draw #5: General Conditions

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2489 3/14/2018
Cash Payment $124.48PW Building - Draw #5: Metals

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2489 3/14/2018
Cash Payment $5,101.01PW Building - Draw #5 - Profit & Overhead

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2489 3/14/2018

7



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:46 PM
Page 3

Current Period: April 2018

Cash Payment $4,623.49PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 2489 3/14/2018

$15,754.22TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC Ck# 033355  4/3/2018Refer 2306
Cash Payment $176.05Contract Base Rate Charge for 03/20/18 - 

04/19/18
E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice INV5087780 3/19/2018
$176.05TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MENARDS - BUFFALO Ck# 033356  4/3/2018Refer 2313
Cash Payment $9.956 Wheeler License PlateE 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 65019 3/15/2018
Cash Payment $141.02New Room in Mezzanine at Fire Station: 

Compound, Casing, Tape, Etc.
E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structures

Invoice 65424 3/20/2011
Cash Payment $92.77New Room in Mezzanine at Fire Station: Paint, 

Primer, Trowel, Compound
E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structures

Invoice 65615 3/22/2018
Cash Payment $249.76Exit / Emergency Lite Combo, Red LED 

Emergency Exit
E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 65692 3/23/2018
Cash Payment $203.88Floor Finish, Floor StripperE 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 65692 3/23/2018
Cash Payment $901.70New Ballfield: 2x6-8, 2x6-10, Pro-Rib 96", 

Screws, Spax
Project 208231

E 402-45200-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 65692 3/23/2018
Cash Payment $17.97GlovesE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 65692 3/23/2018

$1,617.05TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

METRO WEST INSPECTION SERVI Ck# 033357  4/3/2018Refer 2317
Cash Payment $131.62Pmt 2-16 @ 1381 Oakwood LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $461.31Pmt 41-16 @ 11739 Riverview RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $34.04Pmt 49-16 @ 11220 River RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $52.50Pmt 57-16 @ 11635 10th Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $35.00Pmt 68-16 @ 795 Meadowlark LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 83-16 @ 11585 Erin Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 87-16 @ 376 Jansen Avenue NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $108.45Pmt 90-16 @ 11606 8th StreetE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 102-16 @ 10644 106th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $29.75Pmt 104-16 @ 11235 Lambert CourtE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018

8



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:46 PM
Page 4

Current Period: April 2018

Cash Payment $23.80Pmt 117-16 @ 10617 106th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $104.67Pmt 132-16 @ 625 Kadler Avenue NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $104.67Pmt 155-16 @ 11024 Church StreetE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 172-16 @ 11112 12th Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 174-16 @ 10525 Prairie LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 179-16 @ 10602 106th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 184-16 @ 10683 106th Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 190-16 @ 11569 Lynwood Court NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $266.48Pmt 37-17 @ 11585 Erin Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $1,331.53Pmt 151-17 @ 9843 Jasmine CourtE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 163-17 @ 1333 Oakwood Lane NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $217.86Pmt 165-17 @ 179 Jansen Avenue NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $66.50Pmt 4-18 @ 11885 Riverview Road NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018
Cash Payment $35.00Pmt 9-18 @ 11644 10th StreetE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1446 3/27/2018

$3,223.68TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MIDWEST LANDSCAPES Ck# 033358  4/3/2018Refer 2327
Cash Payment $956.10PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$956.10TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

MN DEPT OF HEALTH Ck# 033359  4/3/2018Refer 2319
Cash Payment $95.00Special Event Food License for PW Open 

House Event
E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions

Invoice
$95.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

NEO ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, LL Ck# 033360  4/3/2018Refer 2328
Cash Payment $5,895.00PW Building - Draw #5: Electrical

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
Cash Payment $5,600.25PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$11,495.25TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

OMANN BROTHERS INC Ck# 033361  4/3/2018Refer 2329
Cash Payment $1,470.00PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$1,470.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

9



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:46 PM
Page 5

Current Period: April 2018

P. SKLUZACEK BUILDERS, INC. Ck# 033362  4/3/2018Refer 2330
Cash Payment $4,191.64PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$4,191.64TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

POSTMASTER Ck# 033363  4/3/2018Refer 2349
Cash Payment $251.85Postage - 2nd Quarter NewsletterE 100-41570-322 Postage
Invoice 3/29/2018

$251.85TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 002302E 4/3/2018Refer 2305
Cash Payment $232.15General Trash - City Hall - April 2018E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 3/19/2018
Cash Payment $3,362.94Recycling - March 2018E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 3/19/2018

$3,595.09TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RTL CONSTRUCTION, INC. Ck# 033364  4/3/2018Refer 2331
Cash Payment $4,605.91PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$4,605.91TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RTS MECHANICAL, LLC Ck# 033365  4/3/2018Refer 2332
Cash Payment $4,973.25PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$4,973.25TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

RUSSELL SECURITY RESOURCE I Ck# 002308E 4/3/2018Refer 2333
Cash Payment $379.49PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$379.49TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

SKARNES INC. Ck# 033366  4/3/2018Refer 2334
Cash Payment $997.45PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$997.45TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

STEINBRECHER PAINTING COMP Ck# 033367  4/3/2018Refer 2335
Cash Payment $10,750.00PW Building - Draw #5: Painting

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
Cash Payment $955.00PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$11,705.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

STORAGE CONCEPTS Ck# 033368  4/3/2018Refer 2315
Cash Payment $2,069.96Pallet Racking: Green Frames, Orange Beams, 

Wire Deck
E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies

Invoice S0083403 3/7/2018
$2,069.96TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

SUN LIFE FINANCIAL Ck# 033369  4/3/2018Refer 2318
Cash Payment $420.90Life Insurance - April 2018G 100-21707 Life Ins
Invoice 5461158-0418 3/19/2018

$420.90TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

10



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:46 PM
Page 6

Current Period: April 2018

TWIN CITY GARAGE DOOR CO Ck# 033370  4/3/2018Refer 2337
Cash Payment $150.00PW Building - Draw #5: Added Transmitters

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
Cash Payment $1,405.00PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$1,555.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

TWIN CITY HARDWARE Ck# 033371  4/3/2018Refer 2336
Cash Payment $1,078.75PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$1,078.75TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

ULTRA CONCRETE Ck# 033372  4/3/2018Refer 2338
Cash Payment $10,160.20PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$10,160.20TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER Ck# 033373  4/3/2018Refer 2339
Cash Payment $1,215.00PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018
$1,215.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

VISA - BANKWEST Ck# 033374  4/3/2018Refer 2316
Cash Payment $6.02Gel PensE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 107815569-001 2/14/2018
Cash Payment $109.63Toner, Envelopes, Dry Erase Eraser, PensE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 107815083-001 2/14/2018
Cash Payment $130.74Dry-Erase Calendar BoardE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 107815568-001 2/14/2018
Cash Payment $330.64Phone Services 02/23/18 - 03/22/18E 100-41940-321 Telephone
Invoice INV00062389 2/26/2018
Cash Payment $520.00Brian: 2018 MCMA ConferenceE 100-41400-208 Training and Instruction
Invoice IZA00048 3/8/2018
Cash Payment $38.9910 Gallons KeroseneE 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 16790157 3/9/2018
Cash Payment $21.445.499 Gallons KeroseneE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 16790157 3/9/2017
Cash Payment $104.00Microsoft Online ExchangeE 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice E06005I9PL 3/13/2018
Cash Payment $40.81File Folders, Mailing SealsE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 115602061-001 3/13/2018
Cash Payment $99.74Pens, Drum Unit, Retracting ID Card ReelsE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 115601975-001 3/13/2018
Cash Payment $42.94PW Grass Rig: Spray GunE 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice 67218 3/15/2018
Cash Payment $19.95EDA Website DomainE 201-41330-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice LP-1170601-A-10 3/16/2018

$1,464.90TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

VOSS UTILITY PLUMBING Ck# 033375  4/3/2018Refer 2340
Cash Payment $3,568.45PW Building - Draw #5: Retainage Release

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3/29/2018

11



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:46 PM
Page 7

Current Period: April 2018

$3,568.45TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WALDORF, BOB Ck# 033376  4/3/2018Refer 2346
Cash Payment $20.16Bottled Water for Fire TrucksE 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor E
Invoice 3/27/2018

$20.16TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WEX BANK - FD Ck# 033377  4/3/2018Refer 2312
Cash Payment $200.28Fire Dept. FuelE 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 53592388 3/15/2018

$200.28TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WEX BANK-PW Ck# 033378  4/3/2018Refer 2311
Cash Payment $1,103.22Public Works FuelE 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 53584786 3/15/2018

$1,103.22TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREA Ck# 033379  4/3/2018Refer 2307
Cash Payment $150.00Audit Verification Form 2017 for City of Hanover 

and Hanover EDA
E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Servi

Invoice A18 3/16/2018
$150.00TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREA Ck# 033380  4/3/2018Refer 2351
Cash Payment $19.95Recording of 3 Parcels to Take Ownership of 

Methodist Church Cemetery
E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees

Invoice 3/29/2018
$19.95TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY IT Ck# 033381  4/3/2018Refer 2344
Cash Payment $85.00800 MHz Radio Infrastructure Fee - 2018: 1 

Radio @ $85.00
E 100-42260-323 Radio Units

Invoice ARM18-012-1 2/12/2018
$85.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY RECORDER Ck# 033382  4/3/2018Refer 2350
Cash Payment $138.00Recording of 3 Parcels to Take Ownership of 

Methodist Church Cemetery
E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees

Invoice 3/29/2018
$138.00TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV Ck# 002301E 4/3/2018Refer 2302
Cash Payment $56.13Eagleview ParkE 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 35026252435 3/20/2018
Cash Payment $27.95PW Building: Fire Panel Monitoring 05/31/18E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 35026252435 3/20/2018
Cash Payment $18.95PW Building: Fire Alarm Testing / Inspection 

05/31/18
E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 35026252435 3/20/2018
$103.03TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 002309E 4/3/2018Refer 2343
Cash Payment $336.50Hanover Dental: February 2018

Project 208244
G 818-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 02 - 04/01/18 3/26/2018
Cash Payment $163.00PAXMAR Concept Plan: February 2018

Project 208240
G 818-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 02 - 04/01/18 3/26/2018

12



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:46 PM
Page 8

Current Period: April 2018

Cash Payment $211.50General Engineering Services - February 2018E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 02 - 04/01/18 3/26/2018
Cash Payment $1,897.502018 Pavement Improvement Project - Phase 2 

Design - Project Management- Project 
Management: February 2018

E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 04 - 04/01/18 3/26/2018
Cash Payment $384.502018 Pavement Improvement Project - Phase 2 

Design - Design: February 2018
E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 04 - 04/01/18 3/26/2018
Cash Payment $4,560.002018 Pavement Improvement Project - Phase 2 

Design - Drawings & Layout: February 2018
E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 04 - 04/01/18 3/26/2018
Cash Payment $1,207.502018 Pavement Improvement Project - Phase 2 

Design - Specifications & Bidding: February 
2018

E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 04 - 04/01/18 3/26/2018
Cash Payment $49.002018 Pavement Improvement Project - Phase 2 

Design - Cost Take Off: February 2018
E 418-43121-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 04 - 04/01/18 3/26/2018
Cash Payment $56.00MS4 Services: February 2018E 603-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 05 - 04/01/18 3/26/2018
Cash Payment $896.00CRHW 3rd Add. - Construction Phase - 

Construction Observation: February 2018
G 823-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 10 - 04/01/18 3/26/2018
$9,761.50TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 033383  4/3/2018Refer 2308
Cash Payment $320.80Fire Station 02/06/18 - 03/10/18E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 584480771 3/16/2018
Cash Payment $887.52City Hall 02/06/18 - 03/10/18E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 584480771 3/16/2018
Cash Payment $71.24Historical Bridge Lighting 02/06/18 - 03/08/18E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 584480771 3/16/2018
Cash Payment $35.47209 LaBeaux Avenue NE 02/06/18 - 03/08/18E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 584480771 3/16/2018
Cash Payment $15.05Cardinal Circle Park 02/07/18 - 03/11/18E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 584480771 3/16/2018
Cash Payment $11.661033 Mallard Street NE 02/07/18 - 03/11/18E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 584480771 3/16/2018
Cash Payment $87.26751 LaBeaux Avenue NE 02/07/18 - 03/11/18E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 584480771 3/16/2018
Cash Payment $283.32PW Bldg. 02/20/18 - 03/08/18E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 584480771 3/16/2018
Cash Payment $263.17PW Bldg. 02/06/18 - 02/20/18E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 581592629 2/22/2018

$1,975.49TotalTransaction Date 3/28/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

ZAJICEK, JIM Ck# 033384  4/3/2018Refer 2348
Cash Payment $80.56Candy for Easter Egg HuntE 100-45200-440 Programs
Invoice 3/24/2018

$80.56TotalTransaction Date 3/29/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

13



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:46 PM
Page 9

Current Period: April 2018

Pre-Written Check $132,154.65
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $132,154.65

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $896.00
818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $499.50
603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $56.00
418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $8,098.50
411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $102,528.91
402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $901.70
201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $19.95
100 GENERAL FUND $19,154.09

$132,154.65

14



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 03/20/18 4:17 PM
Page 1

Current Period: March 2018

$20,628.00Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 03/20/18PAY2
Payment Posted

KA COMMERCIAL TRUCKS LLC  Refer 2331
Cash Payment $19,325.00Freightliner Bucket TruckE 417-43000-540 Heavy Machinery
Invoice G70107 3/20/2018

$19,325.00TotalTransaction Date 3/20/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREA  Refer 2332
Cash Payment $1,303.00Plates, Tax & Licensing on Freightliner Bucket 

Truck
E 417-43000-540 Heavy Machinery

Invoice 3/20/2018
$1,303.00TotalTransaction Date 3/20/2018 Cash 10100Due 0

Pre-Written Check $0.00
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $20,628.00

Total $20,628.00

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $20,628.00

$20,628.00

15



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:45 PM
Page 1

Cks 4/3/2018 - 4/3/2018

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  002301E Wright-Hennepin Coop Electric 4/3/2018 $103.03 Eagleview Park
Paid Chk#  002302E Randy's Environmental Services 4/3/2018 $3,595.09 General Trash - City Hall - Ap
Paid Chk#  002303E HEINZ, JACLYN 4/3/2018 $44.91 Mileage - Fire Warden Training
Paid Chk#  002304E AFLAC 4/3/2018 $249.99 Supplemental Insurance - March
Paid Chk#  002305E BLUE TARP FINANCIAL 4/3/2018 $88.93 Grit Fiber, Rubber Backing Pad
Paid Chk#  002306E AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTI 4/3/2018 $10,350.00 PW Building - Draw #5: Asbesto
Paid Chk#  002307E KINGHORN COMPANY 4/3/2018 $15,754.22 PW Building - Draw #5: General
Paid Chk#  002308E RUSSELL SECURITY RESOURC 4/3/2018 $379.49 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  002309E WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. 4/3/2018 $9,761.50 Hanover Dental: February 2018
Paid Chk#  002310E GRONSBERG, BRIAN 4/3/2018 $841.68 B. Gronsberg: Hotel for Fire O
Paid Chk#  033344 AT&T MOBILITY 4/3/2018 $258.89 PW Cell Phones - 02/18/18 - 03
Paid Chk#  033345 CLASSIC CLEANING COMPANY 4/3/2018 $480.00 City Hall Monthly Cleaning - M
Paid Chk#  033346 CLASSIC GLASS & MIRROR 4/3/2018 $814.00 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033347 COMCAST 4/3/2018 $141.92 PW: Digital Voice & internet -
Paid Chk#  033348 FABCON PRECAST LLC 4/3/2018 $10,125.00 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033349 FEHN COMPANIES 4/3/2018 $4,007.90 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033350 FIRE SAFETY USA, INC. 4/3/2018 $618.00 Black Diamond X2 14" Leather B
Paid Chk#  033351 FS SOLUTIONS 4/3/2018 $282.25 FD Background Check - A. Atlas
Paid Chk#  033352 GREYSTONE CONSTRUCTION 4/3/2018 $2,917.50 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033353 Guidance Point Technologies 4/3/2018 $67.50 03/14/18 On-Site Service: Revi
Paid Chk#  033354 INTERIOR COMPONENTS GROU 4/3/2018 $208.80 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033355 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 4/3/2018 $176.05 Contract Base Rate Charge for 
Paid Chk#  033356 MENARDS - BUFFALO 4/3/2018 $1,617.05 Gloves
Paid Chk#  033357 METRO WEST INSPECTION SER 4/3/2018 $3,223.68 Pmt 68-16 @ 795 Meadowlark Lan
Paid Chk#  033358 MIDWEST LANDSCAPES 4/3/2018 $956.10 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033359 MN DEPT OF HEALTH 4/3/2018 $95.00 Special Event Food License for
Paid Chk#  033360 NEO ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, 4/3/2018 $11,495.25 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033361 OMANN BROTHERS INC 4/3/2018 $1,470.00 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033362 P. SKLUZACEK BUILDERS, INC. 4/3/2018 $4,191.64 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033363 POSTMASTER 4/3/2018 $251.85 Postage - 2nd Quarter Newslett
Paid Chk#  033364 RTL CONSTRUCTION, INC. 4/3/2018 $4,605.91 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033365 Ronald L. Spande 4/3/2018 $4,973.25 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033366 SKARNES INC. 4/3/2018 $997.45 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033367 STEINBRECHER PAINTING COM 4/3/2018 $11,705.00 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033368 STORAGE CONCEPTS 4/3/2018 $2,069.96 Pallet Racking: Green Frames, 
Paid Chk#  033369 Sun Life Financial 4/3/2018 $420.90 Life Insurance - April 2018
Paid Chk#  033370 TWIN CITY GARAGE DOOR CO 4/3/2018 $1,555.00 PW Building - Draw #5: Added T
Paid Chk#  033371 TWIN CITY HARDWARE 4/3/2018 $1,078.75 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033372 ULTRA CONCRETE 4/3/2018 $10,160.20 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033373 VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER 4/3/2018 $1,215.00 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033374 VISA 4/3/2018 $1,464.90 EDA Website Domain
Paid Chk#  033375 VOSS UTILITY PLUMBING 4/3/2018 $3,568.45 PW Building - Draw #5: Retaina
Paid Chk#  033376 WALDORF, BOB 4/3/2018 $20.16 Bottled Water for Fire Trucks
Paid Chk#  033377 WEX BANK - FD 4/3/2018 $200.28 Fire Dept. Fuel
Paid Chk#  033378 WEX BANK 4/3/2018 $1,103.22 Public Works Fuel
Paid Chk#  033379 WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TRE 4/3/2018 $150.00 Audit Verification Form 2017 f

16



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 03/29/18 3:45 PM
Page 2

Cks 4/3/2018 - 4/3/2018

Name Check Date Check Amt

Paid Chk#  033380 WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TRE 4/3/2018 $19.95 Recording of 3 Parcels to Take
Paid Chk#  033381 Wright County IT 4/3/2018 $85.00 800 MHz Radio Infrastructure F
Paid Chk#  033382 WRIGHT COUNTY RECORDER 4/3/2018 $138.00 Recording of 3 Parcels to Take
Paid Chk#  033383 XCEL ENERGY 4/3/2018 $1,975.49 PW Bldg. 02/06/18 - 02/20/18
Paid Chk#  033384 ZAJICEK, JIM 4/3/2018 $80.56 Candy for Easter Egg Hunt

Total Checks $132,154.65

FILTER: None

17



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 03/20/18 4:23 PM
Page 1

March 2018

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  033342 KA COMMERCIAL TRUCKS LLC 3/20/2018 $19,325.00 Freightliner Bucket Truck
Paid Chk#  033343 WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TRE 3/20/2018 $1,303.00 Plates, Tax & Licensing on Fre

Total Checks $20,628.00

FILTER: None

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



03/29/18 3:50 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

April 2018

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $612,617.56 $0.00 $19,154.09 $593,463.47

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $19,269.28 $0.00 $0.00 $19,269.28

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $64,411.88 $0.00 $19.95 $64,391.93

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $248,369.08 $0.00 $0.00 $248,369.08

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $45,006.28 $0.00 $0.00 $45,006.28

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $5,242.50 $0.00 $0.00 $5,242.50

313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $437,635.97 $0.00 $0.00 $437,635.97

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $5,422.25 $0.00 $0.00 $5,422.25

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,349,281.84 $0.00 $0.00 $1,349,281.84

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $63,950.35 $0.00 $901.70 $63,048.65

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $164,407.89 $0.00 $0.00 $164,407.89

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $2,740.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,740.00

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $7,085.17 $0.00 $0.00 $7,085.17

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $10,247.67 $0.00 $0.00 $10,247.67

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND -$335,446.60 $0.00 $102,528.91 -$437,975.51

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $117,867.49 $0.00 $0.00 $117,867.49

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $560,651.97 $0.00 $8,098.50 $552,553.47

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $852,739.33 $0.00 $0.00 $852,739.33

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $326,538.02 $0.00 $0.00 $326,538.02

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $103,188.86 $0.00 $56.00 $103,132.86

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $135,861.21 $0.00 $0.00 $135,861.21

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,859,474.02 $0.00 $0.00 $1,859,474.02

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $554,199.78 $0.00 $0.00 $554,199.78

804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $27,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $26,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $16,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $13,387.78 $0.00 $499.50 $12,888.28

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,615.07 $0.00 $0.00 $3,615.07

821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $151,215.40 $0.00 $896.00 $150,319.40

824 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD PHASE 2 $9,570.75 $0.00 $0.00 $9,570.75

900 INTEREST -$12,238.39 $0.00 $0.00 -$12,238.39

$7,445,312.41 $0.00 $132,154.65 $7,313,157.76

28



03/29/18 3:50 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

April
2018 Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $6,238.65 $881,449.00 $875,210.35 0.71%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $0.00 $129,904.00 $129,904.00 0.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $3,992.93 $15,000.00 $11,007.07 26.62%

$0.00 $10,231.58 $1,026,353.00 $1,016,121.42 1.00%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $2,400.00 $10,000.00 $7,600.00 24.00%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $175.00 $400.00 $225.00 43.75%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $2,400.00 $2,000.00 -$400.00 120.00%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $0.00 $75.00 $75.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $0.00 $140,661.00 $140,661.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $1,191.40 $6,000.00 $4,808.60 19.86%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $350.00 $3,000.00 $2,650.00 11.67%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $1,500.00 $2,000.00 $500.00 75.00%

$0.00 $8,016.40 $164,136.00 $156,119.60 4.88%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $312.53 $900.00 $587.47 34.73%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $375.00 $2,000.00 $1,625.00 18.75%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $29.38 $0.00 -$29.38 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $716.91 $20,400.00 $19,683.09 3.51%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $0.00 $10,370.00 $10,370.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $790.00 $400.00 -$390.00 197.50%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $10,859.15 $140,000.00 $129,140.85 7.76%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,250.00 $1,500.00 $250.00 83.33%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $800.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

$0.00 $12,899.15 $153,220.00 $140,320.85 8.42%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $0.00 $117,651.00 $117,651.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $0.00 $339.00 $339.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $0.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $162,490.00 $162,490.00 0.00%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $1,071.93 $2,000.00 $928.07 53.60%

$0.00 $1,071.93 $2,000.00 $928.07 53.60%Source Alt Code FINES

$0.00 $32,935.97 $1,528,599.00 $1,495,663.03 2.15%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

29



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

April
2018 Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
03/29/18 3:50 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $32,935.97 $1,528,599.00 $1,495,663.03 2.15%

30



03/29/18 3:51 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

April
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 $13,000.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $0.00 $806.00 $806.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $0.00 $189.00 $189.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $400.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $1,098.90 $7,500.00 $6,401.10 14.65%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $25.00 $17,503.00 $17,478.00 0.14%

$0.00 $1,123.90 $39,898.00 $38,774.10 2.82%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $4,600.00 $4,600.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $16,577.40 $72,040.00 $55,462.60 23.01%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $0.00 $1,243.32 $5,403.00 $4,159.68 23.01%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $0.00 $1,027.81 $4,466.00 $3,438.19 23.01%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $0.00 $240.39 $1,045.00 $804.61 23.00%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $94.14 $400.00 $305.86 23.54%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $2,074.20 $8,400.00 $6,325.80 24.69%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $520.00 $561.04 $1,500.00 $938.96 37.40%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $25.00 $500.00 $475.00 5.00%

$520.00 $21,843.30 $93,754.00 $71,910.70 23.30%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $11,800.00 $11,800.00 0.00%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $10,561.87 $45,718.00 $35,156.13 23.10%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $0.00 $792.14 $3,429.00 $2,636.86 23.10%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $0.00 $654.83 $2,835.00 $2,180.17 23.10%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $0.00 $153.16 $663.00 $509.84 23.10%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $377.68 $1,600.00 $1,222.32 23.61%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $2,100.06 $8,400.00 $6,299.94 25.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

$0.00 $14,639.74 $63,395.00 $48,755.26 23.09%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $150.00 $500.00 $350.00 30.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $44.91 $44.91 $2,000.00 $1,955.09 2.25%

$44.91 $194.91 $2,800.00 $2,605.09 6.96%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $12,240.00 $53,040.00 $40,800.00 23.08%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $0.00 $918.00 $3,978.00 $3,060.00 23.08%
31



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

April
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
03/29/18 3:51 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $0.00 $754.92 $3,288.00 $2,533.08 22.96%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $0.00 $176.52 $769.00 $592.48 22.95%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $259.08 $1,100.00 $840.92 23.55%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $2,100.00 $8,400.00 $6,300.00 25.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $41.66 $250.00 $208.34 16.66%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $16,490.18 $76,825.00 $60,334.82 21.46%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $150.00 $150.00 $21,050.00 $20,900.00 0.71%

$150.00 $150.00 $21,050.00 $20,900.00 0.71%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 0.00%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $386.94 $1,123.43 $3,500.00 $2,376.57 32.10%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees $0.00 -$147.00 $200.00 $347.00 -73.50%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $1,774.99 $8,000.00 $6,225.01 22.19%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $176.05 $1,319.40 $4,000.00 $2,680.60 32.99%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $251.85 $251.85 $2,500.00 $2,248.15 10.07%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

$814.84 $4,322.67 $24,200.00 $19,877.33 17.86%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $171.50 $4,193.47 $8,500.00 $4,306.53 49.33%

$171.50 $4,193.47 $8,500.00 $4,306.53 49.33%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $0.00 $3,304.36 $23,500.00 $20,195.64 14.06%

$0.00 $3,304.36 $23,500.00 $20,195.64 14.06%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $211.50 $3,319.00 $25,000.00 $21,681.00 13.28%

$211.50 $3,319.00 $25,000.00 $21,681.00 13.28%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $203.88 $686.87 $7,000.00 $6,313.13 9.81%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $345.00 $620.00 $250.00 -$370.00 248.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $526.90 $1,944.34 $9,000.00 $7,055.66 21.60%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $472.56 $1,955.87 $4,200.00 $2,244.13 46.57%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $200.00 $300.00 $100.00 66.67%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $1,434.01 $2,917.63 $14,000.00 $11,082.37 20.84%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $4,255.04 $8,000.00 $3,744.96 53.19%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $232.15 $927.74 $3,500.00 $2,572.26 26.51%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $360.00 $4,500.00 $4,140.00 8.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

$3,214.50 $13,867.49 $55,750.00 $41,882.51 24.87%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.00%Dept 41950 Engineer 32



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

April
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
03/29/18 3:51 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $9,500.00 $9,500.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $0.00 $22,000.00 $22,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $31,500.00 $31,500.00 0.00%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $41.94 $2,000.00 $1,958.06 2.10%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $157.95 $165.95 $500.00 $334.05 33.19%

$157.95 $207.89 $2,850.00 $2,642.11 7.29%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $81,096.00 $81,096.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $81,096.00 $81,096.00 0.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $26,280.00 $105,120.00 $78,840.00 25.00%

$0.00 $26,280.00 $105,120.00 $78,840.00 25.00%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $21,289.18 $59,000.00 $37,710.82 36.08%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $1,319.96 $3,658.00 $2,338.04 36.08%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $308.69 $856.00 $547.31 36.06%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $0.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $350.00 $350.00 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $0.00 $575.00 $4,000.00 $3,425.00 14.38%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $100.00 $1,000.00 $900.00 10.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $23,592.83 $82,364.00 $58,771.17 28.64%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $3,174.49 $15,500.00 $12,325.51 20.48%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $360.61 $1,500.00 $1,139.39 24.04%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $34.07 $850.00 $815.93 4.01%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $618.00 $1,055.92 $28,500.00 $27,444.08 3.70%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

$618.00 $4,625.09 $51,350.00 $46,724.91 9.01%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $235.00 $674.00 $12,500.00 $11,826.00 5.39%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $32.25 $798.23 $3,210.00 $2,411.77 24.87%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $606.68 $1,397.06 $1,500.00 $102.94 93.14%

$873.93 $2,869.29 $17,210.00 $14,340.71 16.67%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $200.28 $608.31 $4,500.00 $3,891.69 13.52%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $9.95 $183.42 $9,000.00 $8,816.58 2.04%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $20.16 $45.19 $2,000.00 $1,954.81 2.26%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $85.00 $3,307.25 $7,805.00 $4,497.75 42.37%

$315.39 $4,144.17 $23,305.00 $19,160.83 17.78%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $38.99 $113.31 $1,650.00 $1,536.69 6.87%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $249.76 $725.55 $7,500.00 $6,774.45 9.67%33



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

April
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
03/29/18 3:51 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $0.00 $203.79 $1,000.00 $796.21 20.38%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $175.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $320.80 $648.00 $4,500.00 $3,852.00 14.40%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $1,321.46 $3,000.00 $1,678.54 44.05%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-520 Buildings and Structure $233.79 $757.55 $0.00 -$757.55 0.00%

$843.34 $3,769.66 $17,825.00 $14,055.34 21.15%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $0.00 $0.00 $39,000.00 $39,000.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $0.00 $12,011.00 $12,011.00 0.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $0.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $57,511.00 $57,511.00 0.00%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $3,223.68 $16,599.27 $50,000.00 $33,400.73 33.20%

$3,223.68 $16,599.27 $50,000.00 $33,400.73 33.20%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%

$0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $0.00 $35,028.54 $131,192.00 $96,163.46 26.70%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $188.76 $2,000.00 $1,811.24 9.44%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $945.00 $13,740.00 $12,795.00 6.88%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $0.00 $2,641.31 $11,714.00 $9,072.69 22.55%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $0.00 $2,131.67 $10,536.00 $8,404.33 20.23%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $0.00 $498.54 $2,464.00 $1,965.46 20.23%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $0.00 $539.85 $2,100.00 $1,560.15 25.71%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $0.00 $7,434.54 $30,000.00 $22,565.46 24.78%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $1,449.00 $2,500.00 $1,051.00 57.96%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $1,103.22 $3,221.39 $7,000.00 $3,778.61 46.02%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $2,185.34 $4,964.63 $5,500.00 $535.37 90.27%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $42.94 $2,515.23 $9,000.00 $6,484.77 27.95%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $12.96 $455.77 $5,000.00 $4,544.23 9.12%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $0.00 $379.90 $3,000.00 $2,620.10 12.66%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $1,250.00 $17,000.00 $15,750.00 7.35%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $258.89 $840.73 $2,800.00 $1,959.27 30.03%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $118.00 $200.00 $82.00 59.00%

$3,603.35 $64,602.86 $257,496.00 $192,893.14 25.09%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 0.00%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%34



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

April
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
03/29/18 3:51 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 0.00%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $122.73 $3,965.73 $25,000.00 $21,034.27 15.86%

$122.73 $3,965.73 $25,000.00 $21,034.27 15.86%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,362.94 $10,088.82 $38,500.00 $28,411.18 26.20%

$3,362.94 $10,088.82 $38,500.00 $28,411.18 26.20%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $1,887.00 $8,700.00 $6,813.00 21.69%

$0.00 $1,887.00 $8,700.00 $6,813.00 21.69%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $61.05 $5,000.00 $4,938.95 1.22%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $154.08 $427.75 $2,200.00 $1,772.25 19.44%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $80.56 $318.38 $2,200.00 $1,881.62 14.47%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%

$234.64 $807.18 $35,700.00 $34,892.82 2.26%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $4,188.19 $11,500.00 $7,311.81 36.42%

$0.00 $4,188.19 $11,500.00 $7,311.81 36.42%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.00%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$18,483.20 $251,327.00 $1,528,599.00 $1,277,272.00 16.44%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

35



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

April
2018
Amt

2018
YTD Amt

2018 YTD
Budget

2018 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
03/29/18 3:51 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$18,483.20 $251,327.00 $1,528,599.00 $1,277,272.00 16.44%

36



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Vice 
Mayor Hammerseng at _____ p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, 
Minnesota, on the 3rd day of April, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ____ and seconded by ________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 04-03-18-37 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY VOUCHER #5 FOR THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF THE HANOVER PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY 
 
WHEREAS, the construction manager, Kinghorn Construction, has reviewed quantities of materials 
submitted for payment of work completed by contractors for work on the construction of the Hanover 
Public Works Facility previously authorized by Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends making payment, per attached Pay Voucher #5, and as follows: 
 

• American Engineering Testing $  10,350.00 
• Kinghorn Construction  $  11,961.38 
• Neo Electrical Solutions  $    5,895.00 
• Steinbrecher Painting   $  10,750.00 
• Twin City Garage Door  $       150.00 

 
WHEREAS, staff further recommends releasing retainage held to the following companies, in the 
following amounts: 
 

• Classic Glass & Mirror  $       814.00 
• Fabcon Precast LLC   $  10,125.00 
• Fen Companies   $    4,007.90 
• Greystone Construction  $    2,917.50 
• ICG Inc.    $       208.80 
• Kinghorn Company   $    4,623.50 
• Midwest Landscapes Inc.  $       956.10 
• NEO Electrical Solutions  $    5,600.25 
• Omann Contracting Co.  $    1,470.00 
• P. Skluzacek Builders Inc.  $    4,191.64 
• RTL construction Inc.   $    4,605.91 
• RTS Mechanical LLC   $    4,973.25 
• Russell Security Resource Inc. $       379.49 

37



• Skarnes Inc.    $       997.45 
• Steinbrecher Painting   $       955.00 
• Twin City Hardware   $    1,078.75 
• Twin City Garage Door  $    1,405.00 
• Ultra Concrete    $  10,160.20 
• Viking Automiatic Sprinkler  $    1,215.00 
• Voss Utility & Plumbing  $    3,568.45 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves Pay Voucher #5, with a total amount of $103,359.57. 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 3rd day of April, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Doug Hammerseng, Vice Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Vice 
Mayor Hammerseng at _____ p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, 
Minnesota, on the 3rd day of April, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ____ and seconded by _____. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 04-03-18-38 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE HIRING OF SEASONAL PUBLIC WORKS EMPLOYEE 
 
WHEREAS, the City hired Terry Notvedt as a 2017 Summer Seasonal Employee; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends hiring Terry in 2018 as a Summer Seasonal Employee. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the hiring of Terry Notvedt at a rate of $11.50 per hour. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby directs its City Administrator to negotiate 
the starting employment date to cover the needs of the Public Works Department.  The employment dates 
are subject to the condition that the position shall not continue beyond a period of 185 consecutive calendar 
days. 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 3rd day of April, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Doug Hammerseng, Vice Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

55



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Vice 
Mayor Hammerseng at ____ p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, 
Minnesota, on the 3rd day of April, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ____ and seconded by ____. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 04-03-18-39 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING ADJUSTMENT TO BENEFIT CONTRIBUTIONS 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed results of a full compensation study; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to adjust the benefit contribution in order to better compare to other 
entities. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the following benefit contributions for Hanover employees: 
 

• Employee Enrolled in Single Coverage $    700/month 
• Employee Enrolled in Family Coverage $ 1,000/month 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council approves the correction of language related to the 
monthly allotment of benefit dollars in the City of Hanover Personnel Policy. 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor: 
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 3rd day of April, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Doug Hammerseng, Vice Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

56



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Vice 
Mayor Hammerseng at ____ p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, 
Minnesota, on the 3rd day of April, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ____ and seconded by ____. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 04-03-18-41 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PURCHASE OF FIRE DEPARTMENT PAGERS 

 
WHEREAS, Fire Chief Malewicki has submitted a request to purchase five new pagers; and  
 
WHEREAS, the request is due to current pagers aging and no longer under warranty. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the purchase of five new pagers in the amount of $2,925.00. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor: 
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 3rd day of April, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Doug Hammerseng, Vice Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

57



 To:   Mayor Kauffman, City councilors and Staff.  03/29/2018 

 Re: Pagers 

 From: Fire Chief Dave Malewicki 

 

 I am looking for approval to purchase 5 pagers at a cost of $ 585.00 each for a total expense of 
$2925.00. The reasoning is simple. The pagers are getting older and they no longer have a warranty on 
them and are starting to cost money to have them repaired. Thank-You 

58



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Vice 
Mayor Hammerseng at ____ p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, 
Minnesota, on the 3rd day of April, 2018.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:   
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by ____ and seconded by ____. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 04-03-18-40 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A SITE PLAN FOR HANOVER DENTAL 

 
WHEREAS, Hanover Dental, PLLC (“Developer”) is the applicant for an application related to property 
shown on the site plan attached hereto as Exhibit A; and  
 
WHEREAS, the property is zoned B-2, Highway Commercial; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Developer has applied for a Site Plan to construct a dental office building on the Subject 
Property; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the plans at its meeting on March 26, 2018.  The 
Planning Commission recommended approval of the request; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does hereby make the following 
findings of fact: 

 
1. The proposed site plan is generally in conformance with the City Zoning 

Ordinance and other regulations, subject to conditions that need to be addressed 
as included herein and discussed more fully in the staff report and engineer memo. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council hereby approves the application for a site 
plan subject to the following conditions: 

1. Comments included in the letter from the City Engineer dated March 20, 2018 shall be 
addressed. 

2. Development of the site must be in substantial conformance with the site plans prepared by 
Schultz Engineering and Site Design dated March 9, 2018, and the architectural plans prepared 
by Sjoquist Architects, Inc. dated March 9, 2018, and the lighting plan prepared by Pulse dated 
March 16, 2018 as modified by addressing the comments in the City Engineers Memo and the 
conditions contained in the approval resolution. 

3. Small utility service (electric, phone, etc.) to the property shall be underground. 

59



4. A future addition consisting of not greater than 500 square feet may be added to the south side 
of the building without completing site plan review at the Planning Commission and City 
Council.  Staff is authorized to review the site plan when/if submitted.  Changes to the existing 
site plan may be required for the building addition if ordinance requirements have changed at 
the time the addition is proposed.  A building permit is required for the addition. 

5. No signage has been submitted. Staff is authorized to review and approve signage for the 
building. 

 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor: 
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 3rd day of April, 2018. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Doug Hammerseng, Vice Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

60



   

Collaborative Planning, LLC 

Memorandum 

Date: March 28, 2018 

To: Honorable Mayor and Council 

From: Cindy Nash, City Planner 

RE: Hanover Dental – Site Plan 

An application has been received for a site plan to utilize an existing vacant lot for a dental office.  A copy of the 
site plan and architectural plans are included in your packets. 

The property is zoned B-2 Highway Commercial.  The property is on the corner of CR 19 and 5th Street and 
consists of approximately 2.43 acres. 

 

 

 

 

 

61



Hanover Dental 

3/28/2018  2 

The exterior of the structure is subject to the requirements for exterior materials contained within the Zoning 
Ordinance.  The exterior consists primarily of fiber cement board (HardiePlank and HardiePanel), which is being 
used on the exterior walls as a lap siding, and in the gables as a vertical siding. A concrete masonry feature is 
included adjacent to the primary entrance to the building.  Finally, the columns supporting the entrance to the 
building consist of a decorative metal latticework design that drew its inspiration from the Hanover Bridge. 

The proposed building consists of 2,335 square feet.  The plans identify space on the southern side of the 
building (indicated with a dashed line) for a future addition of 491 square feet.  The applicant is requesting 
approval of the site plan to include approval for the future addition so that a separate application is not required 
in the future. 

Parking requirements are six (6) spaces for each dentist practicing in the building.  Initially, there would only be 
one dentist on the site.  In the future, an associate may be added.  There is sufficient parking for two dentists, 
with a total of twelve (12) parking spaces. This is sufficient to meet the ordinance requirements today for the 
2,335 square foot building.  Parking will need to be re-reviewed in the future concurrent with a building permit for 
the addition to ensure parking still meets the ordinance requirements in effect at that time. 

The City Engineer has reviewed the plans and has provided the attached comment letter of items to be 
addressed. 

Planning Commission 

The Planning Commission reviewed this project at their meeting on March 26, 2018.  They recommended the 
project for approval subject to the conditions listed in the recommendation below as the project meets the 
ordinance requirements.  They did have discussions regarding whether the project could be situated on the site 
differently to allow for additional building construction in the future, and regarding their encouragement to 
enhance the architecture of the building. 

 Recommendation 

It is recommended that the site plan be approved subject to the following conditions: 

1. Comments included in the letter from the City Engineer dated March 20, 2018 shall be addressed. 

2. Development of the site must be in substantial conformance with the site plans prepared by 
Schultz Engineering and Site Design dated March 9, 2018, and the architectural plans prepared by 
Sjoquist Architects, Inc. dated March 9, 2018, and the lighting plan prepared by Pulse dated March 
16, 2018 as modified by addressing the comments in the City Engineers Memo and the conditions 
contained in the approval resolution. 

3. Small utility service (electric, phone, etc.) to the property shall be underground. 

4. A future addition consisting of not greater than 500 square feet may be added to the south side of 
the building without completing site plan review at the Planning Commission and City Council.  
Staff is authorized to review the site plan when/if submitted.  Changes to the existing site plan may 
be required for the building addition if ordinance requirements have changed at the time the 
addition is proposed.  A building permit is required for the addition. 

5. No signage has been submitted. Staff is authorized to review and approve signage for the building. 

 

 

62



   701 Xenia Avenue South | Suite 300 | Minneapolis, MN  55416 | (763) 541-4800 
 

 
Building a legacy – your legacy. 

Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 

C:\Users\brianh\AppData\Local\Temp\MEMO-Hanover Dental Plan Review 032018.docx 

 
 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Cindy Nash – Hanover City Planner 
  
From: Justin Messner, PE – Hanover City Engineer 
 
Cc: Brian Hagen – Hanover City Administrator 
 
Date: March 20, 2017 
 
Re: Hanover Dental Plan Review   
 WSB Project No. 011692 
 

 
As requested, we have reviewed the Hanover Dental plan for compliance with the City of Hanover (City) 
City Code, Standard Construction Specifications and the MPCA Stormwater Engineering Guidelines. The 
following documents were submitted and reviewed: 
 

• 18005HanoverDental Storm Calcs 031518; submitted by Schultz Engineering 

• CVT Geotechnical Report for Hanover Dental Clinic; dated 01/25/18 and submitted by Chosen 
Valley Testing 

• Hanover Dental-Arch Plans; dated 030918 and submitted by Schultz Engineering 

• Hanover Dental-PLANNING COMMISION set; dated 030918 and submitted by Schultz 
Engineering 

 
Stormwater Management 

The applicant falls under the ‘Large Site Projects’ description due to the proposed construction of a 
commercial dental clinic and is required to meet rate control and water quality City requirements. The 
applicant has demonstrated that water quality requirements are being met but it is unclear at this time 
if rate control requirements are being met. The following comments should be addressed moving 
forward: 
 
General 

1. An operations and maintenance plan for the stormwater infiltration basin should be provided 
with future submittals.  

 
Planset 

1. The proposed culvert under the driveway will not fit under the pavement with the proposed 
grading. The proposed culvert and/or the proposed grading should be reconfigured to make 
sure the pipe will run under the driveway.  

2. The low floor elevation needs to be at least 3 feet above the high water level of the infiltration 
basin per the City Code. Applicant should update the design to meet this requirement.  

63



Cindy Nash 
March 20, 2018 
Page 2 
 
 

Building a legacy – your legacy. 
Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 

C:\Users\brianh\AppData\Local\Temp\MEMO-Hanover Dental Plan Review 032018.docx 

3. The use of MPCA Biofiltration Mix C or D instead of MPCA Biofiltration Mix B is recommended 
for the bottom and sides of the infiltration basin for better phosphorus removal.  

4. Add a north arrow to planset.  
 
HydroCAD Modeling 

1. Submit an existing conditions model to determine if rate control requirements are being met.  
2. Model the entire project site for both existing conditions and proposed conditions. For proposed 

conditions include nodes for area routed to culvert under driveway and area routed offsite. 
3. Include the 1-year storm event and the 100-year, 10-hour snowmelt event with future models 

per the City Code. 
 

Construction Plans 

General Comments 

1. All engineering notes, details and specifications should reference and utilize the most recent City 
General Specifications and Standard Detail Plates for Street and Utility Construction (see 
attached) 

Grading Plan Comments 

2. Install a commercial concrete driveway apron per City standard detail STR-08. 

3. Extend the curb coming from Labeaux Avenue through the proposed driveway and tie in to the 
existing bituminous curb on the east side. 

4. Install a 2’x3’ catch basin in the curb line just to the west of the driveway apron per City 
standard detail STO-01. 

5. Connect the 2’x3’ catch basin to a 24” high beehive structure where the current FES inlet is 
located on the west side of the driveway is proposed. 

6. Regrade the swale on the west side of the parking area to achieve the minimum grade (2%) 
requirements to the proposed beehive structure. 

7. The areas up against the south and west sides of the building do not meet minimum grade 
requirements.  Provide any additional gutters or drains being proposed to direct drainage. 

8. The drainage swale from the garbage enclosure around the south side of the building does not 
meet minimum grade requirements.  

9. The drainage at the southeast corner of the driveway area does not meet minimum grade 
requirements.  

10. The drainage just north of the driveway/parking area is shown flowing to and along the west 
edge of the driveway and then transitions to flow across the driveway to the raingarden along 
the east edge.  Provide how would this transition would work. 

64



Cindy Nash 
March 20, 2018 
Page 3 
 
 

Building a legacy – your legacy. 
Equal Opportunity Employer | wsbeng.com 

C:\Users\brianh\AppData\Local\Temp\MEMO-Hanover Dental Plan Review 032018.docx 

Utility Comments 

11. The service connection to the watermain should occur at a point on the south side of 5th Street. 

12. There is an existing 6” water service stub with shut off valve located on the south side of 5th 
Street in front of Parcel 2 to the east that can also be utilized. 

13. Any other connection should be made per City standard detail WAT-04.  Copper pipe should be 
used from the connection at the watermain to the curb stop. 

14. The proposed storm manhole should be shifted to the east so as to not impact the existing 
sanitary sewer main. 

15. Remove the word ‘manhole’ from the label for the existing invert elevation of the sanitary sewer 
service stub at the main on sheet C-102 which seems to imply a structure exists at the junction. 

 

 

 

 

65



66



67



Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

FILLING AND GRADING

 1) Rough grading of all areas within the construction limits, including adjacent transition areas shall be reasonably
   smooth and compacted.  The rough graded subgrade surface generally shall not be more than 6 inches above or
   below the established subgrade elevations.  All ditches, swales, and gutters shall be graded to drain adequately.
   The subgrade shall be evenly sloped to provide drainage away from building walls in all directions at a minimum
   slope of 1%.  The Contractor shall provide rounded transitions at top and bottom of banks and other breaks in
   grade.

 2) Fill and backfill materials shall be inorganic soils free of roots, rocks, boulders, and debris.

 3) Bedding material or granular backfill larger than 2" in its largest dimension shall not be allowed within 2 feet
   of new underground pipes.  Material larger than 3" in its largest dimension shall not be allowed within 1 foot
   of subgrade elevation.

 4) Imported compacted fill material shall have a maximum of 12 percent passing the #200 sieve, by weight.
   The proposed fill material shall be tested by an independent testing lab for suitability as compacted fill for
   this project.  The Contractor shall pay for the testing services and provide a copy of the test results to the
   Engineer.

 5) The Contractor shall fill and grade as necessary to bring surface to required elevations, and provide all
   materials necessary, whether obtained on or off the project site.

 6) The Contractor shall place compacted material in uniform horizontal lifts not exceeding 8" in depth for clay
   soils, and 12" in depth for sandy soils, and compact as required to achieve specified density.

 7) Compaction shall be obtained with the use of vibratory rollers or rammers.  During compaction, fill material
   shall contain moisture content, as necessary, for the required compaction as indicated by an independent testing
   laboratory.  The moisture shall be uniform throughout each lift.  If the material is too dry, water shall be added
   with approved equipment and methods, which will not wash out fine material.  If the material is too wet, it shall
   be dried by harrowing, disking, blading, or other approved methods recommended by the independent testing
   laboratory.

 8) Areas designated for pavement in excavated (cut) areas shall be scarified to a depth of 1 foot.  The Contractor
   shall bring the subgrade material to optimum moisture content as indicated by the independent testing
   laboratory, and compact the subgrade to the specified density listed below for soils underneath pavements.

UNFORESEEN OBSTACLES

 1) The Engineer shall be contacted immediately if any unforeseen major obstacles are encountered during
   excavation, such as abandoned wells, abandoned or functioning utilities, subsurface streams or rock, etc., which
   would add significant expense to the Contractor.

 2) The Contractor shall still be responsible for completing all work required for this project where encountered
   conditions may be reasonably determined from a soils/geotechnical report and review of the project site and
   contract documents.

DEWATERING

 1) Surface drainage shall be provided during construction in a manner so as not to create a nuisance to
   adjacent areas.

 2) All excavations shall be free of water during construction within the excavations.  Dewatering shall be
   accomplished by pumping or trenching, and shall be conducted regardless of the cause, source, or nature of
   the water.

 3) Berms, cofferdams, or piling shall be provided as necessary to protect excavations.

 4) Excavations shall be sloped to drain, and necessary pumps, hoses and other equipment shall be provided to
   keep excavation free of water.

 5) All temporary equipment used for dewatering shall be removed from the site when no longer necessary.

SUBGRADE PREPARATION

 1) Finished subgrade elevations shall be as follows:

    a) Bituminous pavement:  9" below finish grade.

    b) Concrete pavement/apron:  12" below finish grade.

    c) Concrete sidewalk:  8" below finish grade (plus thickened edge).

    d) Lawn areas:  4" below finish grade.

    e) Planting areas:  See Landscaping Plans/Details

 2) The tolerance for areas to be paved shall not exceed 0.15 feet above or below plan subgrade.

 3) The Contractor shall protect newly graded areas from erosion.  Settlement or washing that occurs prior
    to acceptance of the Work shall be repaired and grades re-established.

TOPSOIL

 1) Adequate imported and/or stockpiled salvageable topsoil shall be utilized for this project.

 2) Topsoil shall be free of clay lumps, roots, brush, large stones, and debris, and shall have a minimum organic
   content of 5 percent.

 3) Remove topsoil to its entire depth from areas, which are to be disturbed by new construction work.  Existing
   lawn areas, which are not in the proposed construction area(s) shall remain in place.  The Contractor shall field
   verify topsoil depths between any soil borings, and remove to greater depths than indicated in the soils report
   if such conditions are encountered.  Salvaged topsoil shall be maintained in stockpiles.

 4) Stockpiled topsoil shall only be used for finish grading of new lawn areas.  Excess topsoil shall be removed
   from the site by the Contractor.

 5) Protect all existing lawn areas, plantings, and other landscaping to remain in place.  Any damaged areas shall
   be replaced at the Contractor's expense.

PLAN GRADES

  1) Elevations shown on the project drawings are finished grade elevations, unless noted otherwise.  Elevations not
    specifically indicated shall be determined by interpolation of uniform slope between spot elevations and/or contours,
    or between such points and existing elevations.  Adequate slope shall be constructed to provide positive drainage
    away from structures.

  2) If inconsistencies exist on the plans between contours and spot elevations, the spot elevations shall govern.

PROJECT CONDITIONS

 1) The Contractor shall become familiar with the project site, and compare actual conditions in the field with those
   shown on the project drawings.  The Contractor shall contact the Engineer immediately if any inconsistencies are
   found between the existing conditions and the project drawings.

 2) No extra compensation will be allowed due to unusual conditions which could have reasonably been determined or
   anticipated by examination of the project site and project drawings.

EARTHWORK NOTES

PROTECTION

 1) The Contractor shall maintain all benchmarks, monuments and other reference points.  If any are disturbed or
   destroyed, they shall be replaced at the Contractor's expense.

 2). The Contractor shall contact the Engineer immediately if any unknown functioning underground utilities are
    discovered during the course of the project, which may interfere with construction.  The Contractor shall wait for
    instructions before proceeding.

 3) The Contractor shall be responsible for any damage to functioning underground or overhead utility lines.
    Damaged utilities shall be repaired immediately and service restored at no additional cost to the Owner.

 4) The Contractor shall provide barricades, shoring and other safety measures required by OSHA.

 5) The Contractor shall protect all adjacent existing facilities from damage, including, but not limited to settlement
   due to excavations, erosion, etc.  The Contractor shall be responsible for the repair of such damages.

SPREADING TOPSOIL AND FINISH GRADING

 1) Scarify subgrade to depth of 3" prior to placing topsoil.  Spread topsoil evenly over complete  subgrade as follows:

    a) Lawn Areas on Private Property:  Spread 4" lightly compacted layer of topsoil.

    b) Lawn Areas in Public Right-of-way:  Per City requirements

    c) Planting Areas:  See Landscape Plan/Details

 2) Finish grade accurately within 0.15 feet of finish grades shown on the project drawings, less the thickness of any sod
   where it is to be installed.  Slope all grades away from buildings to provide positive drainage.

 3) Prepare topsoil suitable to receive seed and/or sod.  Grading of areas designated for topsoil shall be reasonably
    smooth and even, and in accordance with MNDOT Spec. 2105.3G and 2574.3A4.  All debris and stones exceeding
    3" in diameter shall be removed from the soil surface of these areas prior to seeding.  Areas compacted by vehicles
    or storage of materials shall be plowed, disked and harrowed to match texture of other finish graded areas.

 4) Grass seed shall be in accordance with MnDOT Spec. 3876, seed mix No. 25-131, applied at the rate of 220
    pounds per acre or as indicated on the landscape plans.  Mulch shall be applied and discanchored to all seeded
    areas and shall meet the requirements of MnDOT Spec. 3882, Type 3 or as otherwise indicated by the Engineer.

DISPOSAL OF EXCESS WASTE MATERIALS

 1) The Contractor shall remove excess excavated material, debris, and waste materials, from the
   Owner's property and legally dispose of it in accordance with all governing codes.

 9) The Contractor shall not place fill material when either the fill material, or the material on which it is to be
   placed, is frozen.  Any soft or yielding areas appearing in the fill resulting from frost, rain, or any other
   reason whatsoever shall be scarified, removed, recompacted and/or otherwise rectified to the satisfaction of
   the Engineer before any new fill is placed.

STANDARDS AND REFERENCES

Materials and construction methods specified in the plans reference the Minnesota Department of Transportation
(MNDOT) Standard Specifications for Construction.  The Contractor shall obtain a current copy of MNDOT's Standard
Specifications for Construction and review the specification sections applicable to the plans.

It is mandatory that the Contractor be knowledgable of the applicable MNDOT specification sections during construction.
No additional compensation will be paid to the Contractor for additional work due to unfamiliarity with the applicable
specification sections.

Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report for additional requirements and recommendations.

COMPACTION TESTS

 1) Utility Trench Backfill:  The Contractor's independent soils technician and approved testing laboratory shall
   perform in-place density and moisture tests at random depths in trench backfill at 100 foot intervals, or
   fraction thereof.  Compaction of trenches shall be a minimum of 95% of the maximum dry density
   (as determined by the independent testing laboratory) in lawn areas, and at depths greater than 3 feet
   below areas designated for pavement.  Compaction of trenches at depths within 3 feet of paved surfaces
   shall be a minimum of 100% of the maximum dry density.

 2) Compacted Fill Under Pavements:  Compaction tests shall not be required beneath new pavements.
   Adequate compaction of materials under pavements shall be determined by test rolling the subgrade, and
   checking for excessive rutting.  Test rolling shall be performed as per MNDOT Spec. 2111.

 3) Areas exhibiting a failed compaction test shall be re-compacted and re-m tested to the satisfaction of the
   Engineer prior to acceptance of the project.

 4) Copies of all compaction testing and test roll observation reports shall be provided to the Engineer.

 5) Optimum moisture-density relationship will be determined by testing laboratory in accordance with ASTM D698
    and maximum density determination made by Method D of ASTM D698 unless otherwise noted in these
    specifications.

BITUMINOUS BASE AND SURFACE COURSE

 1) Mix Designation Numbers for the bituminous mixtures on this project are per MNDOT Spec. 2360

CONSTRUCTION METHODS

 1) Properly clean base course and deliver hot mix asphaltic concrete in clean tight vehicles with covers if necessary.

 2) Bituminous Testing:

   a) Test temperature of first truck.

   b) Ordinary compaction (MNDOT 2360.6C)

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT NOTES

STANDARDS

 1) Minnesota Standard Specifications for Highway Construction, most recent edition.

GRANULAR BASE COURSE

 1) Compacted thickness of finished base course:  6"

 2) Process material for aggregate base shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3138, Class 5..

 3) The subgrade shall be tested and observed to the satisfaction of the Engineer prior to placement of
    aggregate base material.  Install base material as required to accommodate new plan grades.

 2) Pavement smoothness requirements will be waived for this project.

 3) Density for the bituminous mixture on this project will be the ordinary compaction method (MNDOT
    2360.6C).

 4) Bituminous Base course shall conform to MnDOT 2360, Type SPNWB330B and shall be 11
2 inches thick

    after compaction.  Bituminous Surface course shall conform to MnDOT 2360, Type SPWEA340B and
    shall be 11

2 inches thick after compaction.

 5) Place no asphaltic mixture when the atmospheric temperature is below 45 degrees and falling, nor should
    pavement be placed under wet conditions.

 6) Mixing

    a) Paving mixture:  Uniform mixture of course aggregate, fine aggregate, mineral filler and asphaltic material.

    b) Grading and mixing:  Conform to applicable sections of the Minnesota Standard Specifications for Highway
       Construction, Section 2360.

 2) Lay to a smooth surface without segregation of material and attain compaction as early as possible.
    Commence rolling while the material is hot, (minimum spread temperature 250 degrees F.) as soon as it will
    support the roller without undue displacement or hairline cracking and continue until a minimum of 96% of
    maximum has been attained, no further compression can be attained and all roller marks are eliminated.

 3) The completed surface:  Smooth, free of pockets that will retain water and shall not vary more than 1/16" per
    foot nor more than 1/4" under a 16' straight edge.  Entire surface must drain.  No flat areas are permitted.

 4) Perform all Work in accordance with the applicable requirements of the Minnesota Standard Specifications for
    Highway Construction.

PAINTED LINES

 1) Special marking paint compound especially for striping bituminous paving in one coat.

 2) Manufacturers:  Pratt & Lambert, Inc.;  Sherwin Williams Co. or DuPont Co.

 3) Colors:  Use white paint for concrete and asphalt.

 4) All surfaces to be painted must be thoroughly clean and dry.

 5) Lay out painted lines with chalk on pavement in accordance with Project Drawings.

 6) Accurately apply paint to the chalk marks, using striping machines, 4" wide stripes.

 7) Apply paint in strict accordance with the manufacturer's directions.

 8) Protect all paint from damage by traffic until dry.

 9) Apply handicap logo at handicap stall.

FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

 1) Aggregate Base Testing:

   a) The granular base course shall be test rolled and observed by the Contractor's independent soils technician
      as per MNDOT 2211.3C2 (Quality Compaction Method).  Once the base course has been tested to the
      satisfaction of the Engineer, pavement may be placed.

   b) One mechanical analysis (ASTM D-422) per 500 cubic yards of base or fraction thereof.

 5) Place in layers not exceeding 4" thickness (loose).

 6) Compact with pneumatic or vibrating steel drum rollers.

 7) After base course has been graded and compacted, thoroughly wet and slush roll with roller until
    all aggregates are thoroughly embedded.

 8) Allow base course to cure for a minimum of 72 hours prior to bituminous course application.

 4) Wet base material to approximate optimum moisture content either prior to delivery to job site or as soon as
    practical after being placed on subgrade.

CONCRETE PAVEMENT, CURB & GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK

STANDARDS

 1) ACI 318, ACI 315, CRSI, ACI 301, latest adoptions.

 2) Minnesota Standard Specifications for Construction, most recent edition

GRANULAR BASE COURSE MATERIAL

 1) Compacted thickness of finished base:  6" - Concrete Pavement/Aprons
                                                                           4" - Concrete Sidewalk

 2) Base material shall consist of MNDOT 3149.2B2 Select Granular Borrow.

PORTLAND CEMENT

 1) ASTM C150, Type I plus an approved air entraining agent, or Type IA air-entraining Portland cement.

WATER

 1) Clean, fresh and potable, MnDOT Spec. 3906.

AIR ENTRAINING ADMIXTURES

 1) ASTM C260.

 2) Provide entrainment of 4 - 7 percent by volume.

OTHER ADMIXTURES

 1) MnDOT Spec. 3113.

 2) Calcium Chloride or materials containing chlorides or nitrates shall not be allowed.

AGGREGATES

 1) Coarse: MnDOT Spec. 3137.

 2) Fine: MnDOT Spec. 3126.

CONCRETE PLACEMENT

 1) Place concrete as soon as possible after mixing.  Place before initial set has occurred, and in no event after
    it has contained its water content for more than one hour.

 2) Avoid overworking concrete or allowing concrete to fall unrestricted for excessive vertical distances, and other
    situations which can cause segregation of the aggregates.

 3) Concrete pavements shall be placed in accordance with applicable portions of MnDOT 2301.

 4) Sidewalks shall be placed in accordance with MnDOT 2521.

 5) Curb and gutter shall be placed in accordance with MnDOT 2531.

PROTECTION

 1) Provide adequate protection against rain, sleet and snow before and during placement and finishing of concrete.

 2) Protect concrete from premature drying.  Provide temporary covering as required.  Keep concrete
    continuously moist for 7 days.

 3) Treat concrete with membrane curing compound in accordance with MnDOT 2531.3G.

COLD WEATHER CONCRETE

 1) Do not place concrete when the atmospheric temperature is below 40 degrees F., or when the concrete is likely
    to be subjected to freezing temperatures within 24 hours after it has been deposited unless adequate
    temporary heating is provided.

 2) Maintain concrete temperature of 40 to 90 degrees F. for 3 days.  Protect from freezing for the following 5 days.

 3) No frozen materials may be used in the concrete.  Chemicals may not be used to prevent freezing unless
    approved by the Engineer.

 4) Perform all cold weather concreting in accord with ACI 306.

HOT WEATHER CONCRETE

 1) Do not place concrete when the atmospheric temperature is above 100 degrees F.

 2) Maintain concrete temperature of 40 to 90 degrees F. for 3 days.  Protect from temperatures over 90 degrees
    for the following 5 days.

 3) Thoroughly wet dry porous surfaces before concreting.

 4) Water reducing admixtures with retarding properties are required for all concrete placed when the temperature
    exceeds 80 degrees F.

 5) Perform all hot weather concreting in accord with ACI 305.

QUALITY CONTROL

 1) The Contractor shall hire an independent testing firm to provide the following tests:

    a) The independent testing technician shall perform random field testing of the fresh concrete including slump,
       air content, and temperature. (ASTM C143, C173, C231 and C138).  One series of the aforementioned
       tests shall be performed on the first load of concrete.

    b) The independent testing technician shall cast a set of four compression test cylinders for the first load of
       concrete as well as 1 set for every 100 cubic yards, or fraction thereof, of concrete thereafter.  Compression
       tests shall be performed on one test cylinder at 7 days and two test cylinders at 28 days.  The fourth test
       cylinder shall be retained in the event of failing compression tests on the 28-day test cylinders.

FINISHING

 1) Provide a broomed finish on exterior sidewalks and ramps unless noted otherwise.

UTILITY NOTES

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

 1) The following standard specifications shall apply to this project:

    a) Minnesota Plumbing Code - MN Rules Chapter 4714 (MN Dept. of Labor and Industry-MNDLI)
    b) Uniform Plumbing Code, latest edition (UPC)
    c) "What you need to know about utility service connections in the 2015 Minnesota Plumbing Code"
         http://www.dli.mn.gov/CCLD/PDF/pe_usc.pdf
    d) City Engineers Association of Minnesota (CEAM) Standard Specifications
    e) American Society for Testing Materials (ASTM)
    f) American National Standards Institute (ANSI)
    g) American Water Works Association (AWWA)
    h) Minnesota Department of Transportation "Standard Specifications for Construction" (MN/DOT)

 2) The Contractor shall comply with all local ordinances and codes

 3) Certifications of all utility materials, as well as shop drawings, shall be submitted to the Engineer for review

MANHOLES AND CATCH BASINS - SANITARY AND STORM

 1) Unless otherwise noted, manhole and catch basin structures shall consist of precast concrete, and meet
   the requirements of Section 719.6 of the UPC (sanitary only), and Sections 2621.2C and 2621.3D of the CEAM
   Standard Specifications

 2) Catch basins shall be provided with the following castings:

    a) Along curbline:  27" Structure: Neenah R-3075-L, 48" (or larger) Structure: Neenah R-3067-L

    b) Isolated (in paved area):  Neenah R-2553

    c) Isolated (in vegetated area):  Neenah R-2560-EA w/ type "C" grate

 3) Manholes shall be provided with the following castings:

    a) Sanitary:  Neenah R-1733 w/ concealed pick hole

    b) Storm:  Neenah R-1733 lettered "STORM", center pick hole

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE AND FITTINGS - SANITARY

 1) Smooth walled polyvinyl chloride pipe and fittings shall consist of SDR 26 or SDR 35 pipe, unless noted
   otherwise, and meet the requirements of ASTM D3034 and Section 2621.2A5 of the CEAM Standard
   Specifications

 2) All pipe and fittings shall be SDR 35 for depths of up to 20 feet, and SDR 26 for depths exceeding 20'.

 3) Pipe joints shall meet the requirements of Section 2621.3A3 of the CEAM Standard Specifications.

TESTING REQUIREMENTS

 1) Water and sewer pipe, fittings, and appurtances shall be inspected and tested as per Sections 2611.3E-2611.3H
   and 2621,3F-2621.3H of the CEAM Standard Specifications.

 2) In the event of discrepancies between the testing requirements of the MN Plumbing Code and the CEAM
   Standard Specifications, the most stringent will govern.

DUCTILE IRON (DIP) PIPE AND FITTINGS - WATER

 1) Ductile iron pipe and fittings shall meet the requirements of Table 604.1 of the UPC, and Section 2611.2A1
   of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 2) Pipe joints shall meet the requirements of Section 605.5 of the UPC, and Section 2611.3B of the CEAM
   Standard Specifications.  Stainless steel fasteners shall be prohibited.

 3) 6" pipe shall be Class 52.  8" and larger pipe shall be Class 50.

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (C900 PVC) PIPE AND FITTINGS - WATER

 1) Polyvinyl chloride pressure pipe and fittings shall meet the requirements of Table 604.1 of the UPC, and
   Section 2611.2A3 of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 2) Pipe joints shall meet the requirements of Section 605.4 of the UPC, and Section 2611.3B of the CEAM
   Standard Specifications.

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (HDPE) AND FITTINGS - STORM

 1) HDPE pipe and fittings shall meet the requirements of ASTM F2306, and Section 2621.2A8 of the CEAM Standard
   Specifications

 2) Pipe joints shall meet the requirements Section 2621.3A3 of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 3) Minimum wall thickness shall be 0.035 inches for 12 and 15 inch diameter pipe, and shall be 0.05 inches
   for 18 and 24 inch diameter pipe.

 4) HDPE storm sewer crossing above and within 10-ft of existing or proposed water main or services shall meet
    the following standards per the MN plumbing code:

    4" - 10" Diameter:    AASHTO M252
    12" - 60" Diameter:  ASTM F2306
    Fittings:                     ASTM D3212

GATE VALVES - WATER

 1) Gate valves shall meet the requirements of Sections 2611.2C and 2611.3D of the CEAM Standard Specifications

HYDRANTS - WATER

 1) Hydrants shall meet the requirements of Sections 2611.2B and 2611.3D of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 2) Hydrants shall be Waterous WB67, or approved equal

BLOCKING AND ANCHORING - WATER

 1) Water main blocking and anchoring shall meet the requirements of Section 2611.3A4 of the CEAM Standard
   Specifications

 2) Provide thrust reaction blocking consisting of concrete with a minimum 28 day compressive strength of 2000 psi.

 3) Place between undisturbed ground and the fitting to be anchored.  Place thrust blocking so that the pipe
   and fitting joints are accessible for repair.

 4) Mega-Lugs may be used in lieu of thrust block if allowed by local utility.

WATER SERVICE PIPE AND CURB STOPS

 1) Copper tubing for water services shall meet the requirements of Table 604.1 of the UPC, and Section 2611.2D
   of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 2) HDPE pressure pipe for water services shall meet the requirements of ASTM D2239, ASTM D2737, ASTM D3035,
   AWWA C901, CSA B137.1, and Section 2611.2D of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 3) Curb stops for water services Section 2611.2D of the CEAM Standard Specifications

REINFORCED CONCRETE SEWER PIPE (RCP) AND FITTINGS - STORM

 1) RCP pipe and fittings shall meet the requirements of ASTM C76, and Section 2621.2A3 of the CEAM Standard
   Specifications

 2) Pipe joints shall meet the requirements of Section 2621.3A3 of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 3) The ASTM strength class of pipe shall be Class III unless otherwise shown on the Plans.

 4) The pipe shall be drawn together by some approved method of jacking or winching.  This pressure must be
   maintained until sufficient backfill is placed to keep the joint from opening.

END SECTIONS - STORM

 1) End sections shall be provided at all pipe inlets and outlets.

 2) The end sections shall consist of material matching the material of the pipe, which it is being connected to.
   Materials and joints shall be as per the specifications described above for the applicable pipe material.

 3) The last 3 joints of RCP shall be tied, and the end section shall the be provided with an approved trash guard.

INSTALLATION

 1) Unless otherwise noted, installation of all water and sewer pipe, fittings, and appurtenances shall be as per
   the CEAM Standard Specifications.

 2) Concrete Specifications:

    a) 3F32:  12 - 3" slump, 4500 psi, 5-8% air

    b) 3F52:  2 - 5" slump, 4500 psi, 5-8% air

    c) 3A41:  2 - 5" slump, 4500 psi, 5-8% air

    d) Temperatures of all concrete during placement shall be 50-deg F to 90-deg F

PROPORTIONING AND DESIGN OF MIXES

 1) Concrete Classifications

    a) Curb and gutter, slip-formed concrete:  MNDOT Spec. 2461, Mix Design 3F32

    b) Sidewalk, aprons, incidental concrete, manual curb & gutter:  MNDOT Spec. 2461, Mix Design 3F52

    c) Concrete pavements:  MNDOT Spec. 2301, Mix Design 3A41

    d) Repair concrete, fast strength concrete:  MNDOT Spec. 2301, Mix Design 3A41HE

68



Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

PIPE BEDDING DETAIL
NTS

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR
BACKFILL AND COMPACTION
REQUIREMENTS

COMPACTED GRANULAR
BEDDING MATERIAL
MEETING THE
REQUIREMENTS OF
MNDOT SPEC. 3149.2H

SHAPE BEDDING TO
MATCH BELL SECTIONS

SIDE SLOPES OF TRENCH SHALL
MEET OSHA REQUIREMENTS

12"

12"

6" MIN.

12 AWG TRACER
WIRE WITH "GREEN"
COATING (SANITARY)
OR "BLUE" COATING
(WATER)

1

STORM MANHOLE OR CATCH BASIN

PRECAST CONCRETE BASE

PRECAST CONCRETE BARREL(S)
WITH RUBBER GASKET(S) ASTM C443-79
SEE PLAN FOR INTERIOR DIAMETER (ID)

NTS

PRECAST CONCRETE COVER

CASTINGS

MANHOLES:
NEENAH R-1733-1 (LETTERED "STORM") W/ CONCEALED PICKHOLE

CATCH BASINS:
NEENAH R-3067-L (IN C&G)
NEENAH R-2553 (ISOLATED)
NEENAH R-2560-EA (ISOLATED BEEHIVE) - TYPE C GRATES

CASTING
(SEE ABOVE)

NOTES

1.  SEE PLAN FOR INTERIOR DIAMETERS (ID) OF PRECAST CONCRETE BARREL SECTIONS

2.  SEE PLAN FOR PIPE CUT-OUT SECTIONS

3.  CONSTRUCT GROUTED FLOW LINES WITHIN STRUCTURE TO DIRECT FLOW TO OUTLET
WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT

4.  FILL ANNULAR SPACE BETWEEN PIPE AND BARREL WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT.

3.  PRECAST CONCRETE COVERS, BARREL SECTIONS, AND BASES SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF STANDARD MNDOT PLATES 4011 AND 4020

4.  PLASTIC STEPS SHALL BE AS PER MNDOT STANDARD PLATE 4180 AND SHALL BE PLACED
OVER THE OUTLET PIPE

GROUT INVERT TO
PROVIDE POSITIVE
DRAINAGE TO
OUTLET

2" HDPE ADJUSTMENT RINGS
5 RINGS MAXIMUM
(INSTALL ADJ. RINGS PER
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS)

SEE PLAN
RIM ELEV

16
" (

TY
P)

PLASTIC
STEPS

WATERSTOP GASKET, OR APPROVED
EQUIVALENT W/ NON-SHRINK PATCHING
COMPOUND, AT PIPE/STRUCTURE
CONNECTION

SEE PLAN FOR PIPE DIAMETER

4
CURB & GUTTER (MNDOT B612)

NTS

2" MIN. COMPACTED MNDOT
CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE
BELOW CURB AND GUTTER

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

CONCRETE

7"

6"

6"

8"13 1/2"

R3"
R3"

3
4" PER FT SLOPE

NOTES

1.  FOR AREAS WHERE DRAINAGE IS DIRECTED AWAY
FROM THE CURB, THE GUTTER SHALL BE TILTED TO
DRAIN FROM THE CURB

2.  CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF
MNDOT CONCRETE MIX 3F32

3.  MNDOT B612 CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF STANDARD MNDOT PLATE 7100

20"

5

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SECTION
NTS

11
2" BITUMINOUS WEARING

COURSE (MNDOT 2360 TYPE
SPWEA340B)

6" MNDOT CLASS 5
AGGREGATE BASE

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

11
2" BITUMINOUS BASE

COURSE (MNDOT 2360 TYPE
SPNWB330B)

TACK COAT BETWEEN
BITUMINOUS COURSES

3

CONCRETE APRON/PAVEMENT SECTION
NTS

6" CONCRETE
(MNDOT CONCRETE MIX 3A41)

6" MNDOT 3149.2B2 SELECT
GRANULAR BORROW

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

REINFORCEMENT:  #4 BARS
AT 24" O.C., EACH WAY

NOTE:  PLACE CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT AT
THE MIDDLE OF THE PAVEMENT THICKNESS

7

CONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION
NTS

4" CONCRETE
(MNDOT CONCRETE MIX 3F52)

4" MNDOT 3149.2B2 SELECT
GRANULAR BORROW

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

CONTRACTION AND EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED AS PER MNDOT SPEC.
2521.3C2

8
THICKENED EDGE SIDEWALK

NTS

6"

6"

CONTRACTION AND EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED AS PER MNDOT SPEC.
2521.3C2

PARKING
LOT

1" CHAMFER

4" CONCRETE
(MNDOT CONCRETE MIX 3F52)

4" MNDOT 3149.2B2 SELECT
GRANULAR BORROW

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

9

CURB AT RAIN GUARDIAN
NTS

CURB &
GUTTER

2'-0" 5'-0" 2'-0"

3'
-0

"

2-FT CURB
TAPER
(BOTH SIDES)

5-FT CURB
CUT

2%
 M

IN
.

CONSTRUCT CONCRETE
FLARES TO CHANNEL
RUNOFF TO RAIN
GUARDIAN
(BOTH SIDES)

CONCRETE

RAIN GUARDIAN

SEE www.rainguardian.biz FOR
INFORMATION ON INSTALLATION
OF THE RAIN GUARDIAN

NOTES:

1.  CONCRETE SHALL BE 6-IN THICK OVERLYING 6" CLEAN SAND (LESS THAN 5% PASSING THE #200 SIEVE.

2.  PLACE EXPANSION JOINT BETWEEN CONCRETE AND ADJACENT CURB/GUTTER.

3.  DOWEL SPACING:  18" O.C.

4.  DOWELS SHALL BE PLACED AT THE CENTER OF THE SPILLWAY THICKNESS, AND SHALL HAVE A
MINIMUM BAR COVER OF 3"

5.  DOWELS SHALL BE PLACED ACROSS TOTAL WIDTH OF CONCRETE SPILLWAY

4" MIN.
(TYP)

#4 DOWELS

2

1"

8"

VALLEY GUTTER
NTS

CONCRETE

SEE PLANS FOR
GUTTER SLOPE

2" MIN COMPACTED
CLASS 5 BELOW VALLEY
GUTTER

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

1'-0" 1'-0"

2'-0"

6

69



GRADING NOTES:

2.  EXISTING TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM A TOPOGRAPHICAL
   SURVEY PROVIDED BY MEYER-ROHLIN LAND SERVICES, BUFFALO, MN. (763) 682-1781

3.  BENCHMARK:  TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
   5TH STREET NE AND LABEAUX AVE NE (SEE PLAN).   ELEV = 914.48

4.  NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF ANY INCONSISTENCIES ARE DISCOVERED BETWEEN
   ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS AND WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, WHICH ARE
   SIGNIFICANT ENOUGH TO ALTER THE INTENT OF THE DRAWINGS.

6.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER ONE CALL AT (800) 252-1166 FOR A
   UTILITY LOCATE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION AND VERIFY LOCATIONS OF
   UTILITIES BEFORE BEGINNING WORK.

7.  SEE SHEET C2 FOR STANDARD DETAILS.

14.  ALL PROPOSED ELEVATIONS ARE TOP OF PAVING OR GUTTER, UNLESS NOTED
    OTHERWISE.  PROPOSED ELEVATIONS ARE INTENDED TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
    TOWARDS CATCH BASINS AND/OR OUTLETS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
    RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE THE REQUIRED ELEVATIONS, WHICH WILL PROMOTE
    POSITIVE DRAINAGE THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE.

1.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS INCLUDING LOCATIONS, AND RIM
   AND INVERT ELEVATIONS, OF EXISTING DRAINAGE AND SANITARY STRUCTURES.  LOCATION
   AND SIZE OF EXISTING SANITARY, WATER, AND STORM SEWER STUBS, AND EXISTING
   GRADES SHALL ALSO BE VERIFIED.

12.  SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE FLOW LINE AND/OR FINISHED GRADES, UNLESS OTHERWISE
    INDICATED.  TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS ARE 6" ABOVE THE FLOW LINE SPOT
    ELEVATION SHOWN ON THE PLANS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

5.  IF REQUIRED BY THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY, THE
   OWNER OR CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PLUMBING PERMIT PRIOR TO THE
   INSTALLATION OF ANY STORM SEWER UTILITIES.

11.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM CALCULATIONS TO VERIFY EARTHWORK QUANTITIES.
    CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE BASED ON EARTHWORK CALCULATIONS COMPLETED BY
    THE CONTRACTOR

NOTE: CADD FILES FOR ESTIMATING EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE AVAILABLE
TO CONTRACTORS FOR PREPARING BIDS. IN ORDER TO RECEIVE THE CADD FILES,
THE CONTRACTOR WILL NEED TO SIGN A HOLD-HARMLESS AGREEMENT PROVIDED
BY SCHULTZ ENGINEERING & SITE DESIGN, AND AGREE TO PAY A $50 PROCESSING
FEE.  THE CADD FILES WILL BE RELEASED UPON RECEIPT OF THE CHECK

8.  ALL LENGTHS OF STORM SEWER OR CULVERT PIPE SPECIFIED ON THIS PLAN INCLUDE
   THE LENGTHS OF ANY ASSOCIATED FLARED END SECTIONS.

10.  FINISHED ELEVATIONS OF LAWN/GREEN AREAS ADJACENT TO BUILDINGS SHALL BE
   A MINIMUM OF 6" BELOW FINISHED FLOOR OR TOP-OF-BLOCK ELEVATION.

13.  "EX" DENOTES EXISTING SPOT ELEVATIONS.  "HP" DENOTES HIGH POINTS.

9.  TRASH GUARDS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL STORM SEWER END SECTIONS.

PROPOSED
BUILDING
FFE = 912.75

2-FT VALLEY
GUTTER @ 0.50%

15" FLARED
END SECTION
INV = 908.00

STMH1
RIM = 910.50
INV = 907.00

CONNECT TO
EXISTING 15" CMP

45 LF
15" RCP
@ 2.27%

REMOVE EXISTING
CMP PIPE TO NEW
MANHOLE

91
2

912

912

91
2

912

910

INSTALL "RAIN GUARDIAN"
W/ 5-FT CURB CUT
ELEV = 910.00

912

BENCHMARK:

NOTE: "RAIN GUARDIAN" BUNKER PRETREATMENT DEVICES
PLACED AT CURB CUTS SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY
ANOKA SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT. INSTALLATION
SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S
REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

CONTACT ANOKA SWCD FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
(763) 434-2030, EXT 15
MITCH.HAUSTEIN@ANOKASWCD.ORG
WWW.RAINGUARDIAN.BIZ

0 20 40

Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

910

912

EXEX

HP

HP

910

908

91
0

910

908

910

91
2

INFILTRATION BASIN

BOTTOM OF BASIN = 907.0
TOP OF BASIN = 910.0

TOP OF BERM
= 910.0 (TYP)

INFILTRATION BASIN NOTES:

1.  TRAFFIC FROM CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LIMITED AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE
   ACROSS INFILTRATION BASIN AREAS, AND BE ONLY LOW IMPACT TRACK EQUIPMENT. BASIN
   AREAS SHALL BE EXCAVATED WITH A BACKHOE STATIONED OUTSIDE OF THE AREA AS MUCH
   AS POSSIBLE.

2.  DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE ADJACENT PARKING LOT AND BUILDING, THE
   INFILTRATION BASIN AREA SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM TRAFFIC AND SEDIMENT
  WITH SILT FENCE.

3.  THE BOTTOM OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN SHALL BE  SCARIFIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH
   OF 24 INCHES WITH THE USE OF APPROPRIATE EQUIPMENT (TILLER, RIPPER, ETC.).
   AFTER SCARIFICATION, THE BASIN SIDEWALLS AND BOTTOM SHALL BE LINED WITH A
   MINIMUM OF 4-INCHES OF SAND/COMPOST MIX.  SAND/COMPOST MIX SHALL BE
   PLACED AS LOOSELY AS POSSIBLE.

5.  ONCE THE INFILTRATION BASINS ARE COMPLETED AND THE SITE HAS BEEN
   STABILIZED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE AND PAY FOR TESTING THE
   INFILTRATION RATES OF THE BOTTOMS OF THE BASINS.  THE TEST RESULTS SHALL
   BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER.

6.  FINAL STABILIZATION OF THE INFILTRATION BASINS SHALL NOT BE COMPLETED UNTIL
    THE UPSTREAM DRAINAGE AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED.

4. ONCE EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE INFILTRATION AREAS SHALL BE INSPECTED TO ENSURE
  THAT NO SEDIMENT FROM ONGOING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS REACHING THE
  INFILTRATION AREA.  ALL INFILTRATION AREAS SHALL BE INSPECTED TO ENSURE THAT
  UNAUTHORIZED EQUIPMENT IS NOT BEING DRIVEN ACROSS THE INFILTRATION AREAS.

ELEV=
4:14:1

NATIVE SAND
SOILS

VARIES

NTS

BASIN SIDEWALL
4" SAND/
COMPOST MIX

INFILTRATION BASIN #11

907.00

NOTES: 1.  BASIN BOTTOM
SHALL BE SEEDED W/
NATIVE SEED MIX AND/
OR PLANTINGS

BOTTOM OF BASIN
4" SAND/COMPOST
MIX

2.  SAND/COMPOST MIX SHALL CONSIST OF 70% CLEAN SAND &
30% COMPOST (MN STORM WATER MANUAL MIX "B").  SAND
SHALL CONSIST OF CLEAN CONSTRUCTION SAND, FREE OF
DELETERIOUS MATERIALS - AASHTO M-6 OR ASTM C-33 WASHED.
COMPOST SHALL CONSIST OF MNDOT GRADE 2

70



Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

Existing Impervious Area

Proposed Impervious Area

Net Impervious Area Increase

0.00 acres

0.22 acres

0.22 acres

Receiving Surface Waters

The following surface waters could receive storm water runoff from this project, and are within 1 mile of the project site:

Surface Water Impaired
Water?

Special
Water?

Type of
Surface Water

USEPA Approved TMDL
for Impaired Water?

Comments

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Description

This project will consist of the construction of a new dental office building with an approximate footprint of 2,500 SF, as well as
parking lot and concrete sidewalk.  Storm water management for this project will consist of an infiltration basin.

Disturbed Area & Impervious Surface Tabulation
(within proposed construction area)

Project not subject to

SEDIMENT AND OTHER POLLUTANTS

This SWPPP has been designed mainly to provide erosion and sediment control of naturally occurring soils at this site (ie: sands, loams,
and clays).  Although this SWPPP does address pollution prevention of other man-made materials, it is assumed that these materials will
consist of debris from existing structures and pavements to be demolished, or debris and chemicals (ie: fuels, new paints, etc.) resulting
from new construction.

There are no known solid wastes or hazardous materials buried below grade at this site.  If such wastes or hazard materials are
discovered during construction, the SWPPP Coordinator (described below) will be responsible for notifying the  Engineer.  This SWPPP will
then be revised to address he presence and disposal of these additional pollutants

EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS

Standards and References

Materials and construction methods of all BMPs included in this SWPPP shall be as per the Minnesota Department of
Transportation (MNDOT) Standard Specifications for Construction, latest edition.  The Contractor and SWPPP Coordinator shall
obtain a current copy of MNDOT's Standard Specifications for Construction and familiarize themselves with the specification
sections applicable to this SWPPP, as there are several BMPs that specifically reference these sections.

The Contractor and SWPPP Coordinator shall be expected to be familiar with the applicable MNDOT specification sections
during construction.  No additional compensation will be paid to the Contractor for additional work due to unfamiliarity with
these specification sections.

Temporary and Permanent Stabilization

All exposed soil areas (including stockpiles) shall be provided with temporary or permanent cover within 14 days of construction
activity temporarily or permanently ceasing in that portion of the site.  Temporary or permanent drainage ditches or swales,
which drain off-site or to a surface water, and are within 200 lineal feet of the property line or surface water shall be provided
with temporary or permanent cover within 24 hours of construction.  Placement of temporary or permanent cover shall be
initiated immediately upon suspension or completion of excavation operations.

Temporary Cover:

If the Contractor chooses to halt grading operations in a portion of the site (or the whole site) for a period exceeding 14 days,
and grading operations (rough or finish grading) in the affected areas has not yet been completed, temporary cover shall be
placed.  Affected areas consisting of drainage ditches or swales connected to, and within, 200 lineal feet of a property line or
surface water shall be provided with temporary cover within 24 hours of connection.  Depending on the Contractor's schedule,
the temporary cover shall consist of one of the following BMPs:

1).  Discanchored Mulch

    a).  Discanchored mulch may be used in an area of the site (or the whole site) if the Contractor is halting grading operations
        for a period that is relatively short, but exceeds 14 days.

    b).  The mulch shall be Type 3 per MNDOT Spec. 3882

    c).  An adequate quantity of mulch shall be evenly distributed to achieve 90% coverage of the exposed soils.

    d).  Mulch shall be placed as per MNDOT 2575.3F.

    e).  All mulch shall be disc anchored as per MNDOT 2575.3G.  Prior to the placement and discanchoring of the mulch, the
        soils shall be loosened and the area smooth-rough graded per MNDOT 2575.3B1.

    f).  Any areas that are exposed as a result of wind action after the initial mulch placement shall be covered with additional
       mulch to maintain 90% coverage.

2).  Temporary Seeding with Mulch

    a).  Temporary seeding with mulch may be used in areas of the site (or the whole site) if the Contractor is halting grading
        operations for a period that is relatively long.  Although mulch still needs to be applied as described above, once the
        temporary seeding/turf is established, the mulch will no longer need to be maintained.  The temporary seeding/turf will
        require very little maintenance.

    b).  Prior to the sowing of temporary seed, the soils shall be loosened and the area smooth-rough graded per MNDOT 2575.3B1.

    c).  Contractor shall utilize Seed Mixes 100, 110, or 130 per MNDOT Spec. 3876 for temporary seeding.

    d).  Temporary seeding shall be sown per MNDOT Spec. 2575.3D.

    e).  Once temporary seeding has been sown, mulch shall be placed over the area as described above.

Permanent Cover:

Upon completion of finish grading and/or placement of topsoil, initiation of the placement of permanent cover shall begin
immediately over all exposed areas.  This includes areas designated for impervious surfacing (ie: buildings, pavements/gravel
bases, sidewalks, etc.).  Where the construction schedule will not allow for the placement of the permanent impervious surfacing
within 14 days of the completion of finish grading, temporary cover shall be provided in these areas, as described above, until
the permanent impervious surfacing can be constructed.  Affected areas consisting of drainage ditches or swales connected
to, and within, 200 lineal feet of a property line or surface water, shall be provided with permanent cover within 24 hours of
connection.

Undisturbed Areas

If shown on the plan, the Contractor shall delineate areas that are not to be disturbed on the site.  This may be done with flags,
stakes, signs, silt fence, etc., and shall be completed prior to the start of any grading operations.  Regardless of the delineation
method the Contractor chooses to use, the Contractor must communicate to his/her personnel and subcontractors that these
areas are not to be disturbed and construction equipment (including trucks and personal vehicles) shall not be allowed in these
areas.

The Contractor shall minimize compaction and preserve topsoil as much as possible at the site.  In pervious ("green") areas that
are not essential to the construction of the project, the Contractor shall avoid construction traffic and maintain the existing
condition of these areas.

2).  Erosion Control Blanket

    a).  Erosion control blanket shall be placed in areas as shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.  These areas shall still be
        provided with permanent seeding, as described above, beneath the erosion control blanket.

    b).  Erosion control blanket shall meet the requirements indicated in MNDOT Spec. 3885.  See plan for category(s) of erosion
         control blanket.

    c).  Erosion control blanket shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2575.3J2.

    d).  Erosion control blanket specified in drainage ditches and swales connected to, and within 200 lineal feet, of a property
        line or surface water shall be installed within 24 hours of the completion of finish grading (including permanent seeding).

3).  Riprap

    a).  Riprap shall be placed in areas as shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.

    b).  All riprap shall be underlain with Type 4 geotextile fabric.  The fabric shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3733 and
        shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2511.3B2.

    c).  Riprap materials shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3601, and shall be Class 3, unless noted otherwise on the
        plans.

    d).  Riprap shall be considered "Random Riprap" and shall be placed as per MNDOT Spec. 2511.

    e).  Although it is permitted for the riprap to be placed with machinery, it will be necessary for the Contractor to hand place
        some of the riprap in order to provide a dense, well-keyed layer of stones with the least practical quantity of void space.

    f).  The minimum thickness of the riprap shall be 18 inches, unless otherwise noted on the plans.

    g).  Riprap designated at the end of pipe outlets shall be placed within 24 hours of installation of the pipe outlet end section.

    h).  Riprap specified in drainage ditches and swales connected to, and within 200 lineal feet, of a property line or surface
        water shall be installed within 24 hours of the completion of finish grading.

Sediment Control

The following sediment control BMPs shall be implemented as part of this project:

1).  Silt Fence

    a).  Silt fence shall be installed at the locations shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.

    b).  Silt fence shall be machine sliced and materials shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3886.

    c).  Silt fence shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2573.3C1.

    d).  Silt fence shall be installed prior to any upgradient grading operations, and shall remain in place and maintained
        adequately until upgradient areas achieve Final Stabilization (see below)

2).  Catch Basin Protection

    a).  WIMCO Road Drain protection devices, as manufactured by WIMCO, shall be used for catch basin protection on this
        project. WIMCO can be contacted at (952)-233-3055, and their web page is www.roaddrain.com.

    b).  "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall be installed at all catch basin locations immediately after placement of the catch
        basin structures.  "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall remain in place and be adequately maintained until permanent
        surfacing is constructed (ie: curb and gutter, pavements, and/or gravel surfacing).  In areas designated for turf
        establishment, "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall remain in place until Final Stabilization of all upgradient areas is
        established.

    c).  Upon construction of the permanent surfacing, the "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall be replaced with the WIMCO
        product specified on the plans.  The WIMCO devices shall remain in place until Final Stabilization of all upgradient areas has
        been established.

    d).  The contractor shall install and maintain the catch basin protection devices as per the manufacturer's instructions and
        specifications.

3).  Culvert Inlet Protection

    a).  Culvert inlet protection shall be provided at all culvert inlet locations immediately after construction of the culvert.  See
        plan included in this SWPPP for culvert inlet locations.

    b).  Culvert inlet protection shall consist of geotextile fabric wrapped around, and completely covering the inlet end section.
        The geotextile fabric shall be the same fabric used in silt fence applications and meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec.
        3886.

    c).  The culvert inlet protection shall remain in place and adequately maintained until Final Stabilization of all upgradient
         areas has been established.

    d).  Culvert inlet protection shall be repaired or replaced if damaged during, or after, rain events, or if accumulated sediment
        reaches 1/2 of the diameter of the culvert pipe.  Repair or replacement of culvert inlet protection shall be completed within
        24 hours of discovery.

4).  Temporary Rock Construction Entrance

    a).  Temporary rock construction entrances shall be installed at the locations shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.  See
        detail for temporary rock entrance design.

    b).  If the Contractor chooses to access the site from locations other than where temporary rock entrances are specified on
       the plans, additional temporary rock entrances shall be placed at these locations, as well.

    c).  Temporary rock entrance shall be constructed prior to the start of grading operations, and shall remain in place and be
        adequately maintained until Final Stabilization has been established.

    d).  Temporary rock entrances shall be maintained in such a manner that the entrances prevent sediment tracking onto
        adjacent streets.  If a temporary rock entrance is found to be ineffective, it shall be replaced or improved within 24 hours of
        discovery.

    e).  The Contractor has the option to place Type 4 geotextile fabric beneath the temporary rock entrance.  The fabric may
        extend the life of the entrance as it will reduce rock "sinking" into the underlying soils.  If the Contractor chooses to use
        fabric, it should meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3733 and shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2511.3B2.

    f).  If sediment tracking from the site is discovered on adjacent streets, the sediment shall be removed with a street sweeper or
       other approved method within 24 hours of discovery.  This shall be done throughout construction of the project.  This
       sediment may be returned and graded over exposed areas of the site, or disposed of off site per MPCA requirements.

       The City may order street sweeping to be performed at the Contractor's or Owner's expense if City staff find that
       construction activities are resulting in sediment or debris being tracked onto City streets.

5).  Filter Logs

    a).  Filter logs shall be installed at the locations shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.

    b).  Filter logs shall consist of Type Wood Fiber biorolls and meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec.
          3897.

    c).  Filter logs shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2573.3J.

    d).  Filter logs shall be installed immediately after placement of erosion control blanket.

    e).  Filter logs shall remain in place for the life of the project, and shall be allowed to degrade
          naturally.

    g).  Temporary soil stockpiles shall be placed on the site in areas upgradient from silt fence.  Where the Contractor chooses to
        place temporary soil stockpiles outside designated silt fenced areas, the stockpiles shall be surrounded by additional silt
        fence.  Under no circumstances shall temporary soil stockpiles be placed over surface waters, curb and gutter, catch basins,
        culvert inlets or outlets, or ditches.

Dewatering

If dewatering of sandy subsoils is required for this project, the pump discharge shall be treated prior to
discharge off-site or into a surface water.  Treatment of discharge shall be achieved with the use of a
"Dandy Dewatering Bag" (or approved equivalent), as manufactured by Dandy Products,Inc.  Dandy
Products, Inc. can be contacted at (877) 307-0141, and their web page is www.dandyproducts.com.
The "Dandy Dewatering Bag" shall be installed, utilized, and maintained per the manufacturer's
instructions and specifications.

Once dewatering water has been treated, it may be discharged off-site or to a surface water.  The
discharge shall be visually checked to ensure that it is relatively clean and not visibly different from any
receiving waters.  If discharge is noticeably "dirty", the Engineer shall be contacted as additional
treatment methods may be necessary.

Adequate erosion control shall be provided at the point of discharge if it is located in an area with
exposed soils or established turf.  This erosion control may consist of temporarily placed rip rap, or other
approved energy dissipation measures.  The type of erosion control measure shall be at the
Contractor's discretion, depending on the location of the dewatering discharge and the unique site
characteristics.  The erosion control measures shall be effective and shall be maintained adequately
such that no erosion occurs at the point of discharge.

Pollution Prevention Management

Solid waste accumulated during construction, including collected sediment, construction materials,
floating debris, construction debris, paper, plastics, and other solid wastes shall be disposed of in
accordance with MPCA disposal requirements:

1).  Building products that have the potential to leach pollutants shall be maintained under cover
     (e.g., plastic sheeting or temporary roofs) to prevent the discharge of pollutants or protected by a
     similarly effective means designed to minimize contact with storm water.

2).  Pesticides, herbicides, insecticides, fertilizers, treatment chemicals, and landscape materials shall
      be maintained under cover (e.g., plastic sheeting or temporary roofs) to prevent the discharge of
      pollutants or protected by similarly effective means designed to minimize contact with stormwater.

3).  Hazardous materials, toxic waste, (including oil, diesel fuel, gasoline, hydraulic fluids, paint solvents,
      petroleum-based products, wood preservatives, additives, curing compounds, and acids) shall be
      properly stored in sealed containers to prevent spills, leaks or other discharge. Restricted access
      storage areas shall be provided to prevent vandalism. Storage and disposal of hazardous waste or
      hazardous materials shall be in compliance with Minn. R. ch. 7045 including secondary
      containment as applicable.

4).  Solid waste shall be stored, collected and disposed of properly in compliance with Minn. R. ch.
     7035.

5).  Portable toilets shall be positioned so that they are secure and will not be tipped or knocked over.
      Sanitary waste must be disposed of properly in accordance with Minn. R. ch. 7041.

The Contractor shall take steps to prevent the discharge of spilled or leaked chemicals, including fuel,
from any area where chemicals or fuel will be loaded or unloaded including the use of drip pans or
absorbents unless infeasible. The Contractor shall conduct fueling in a contained area unless
infeasible. The Contractor shall ensure adequate supplies are available at all times to clean up
discharged materials and that an appropriate disposal method is available for recovered spilled
materials. The Contractor shall report and clean up spills immediately as required by Minn. Stat. §
115.061, using dry clean up measures where possible.

If the Contractor washes the exterior of vehicles or equipment on the project site, washing shall be
limited to a defined area of the site. Runoff from the washing area shall be contained in a sediment
basin or other similarly effective controls and waste from the washing activity shall be properly
disposed of. The Contractor shall properly use and store soaps, detergents, or solvents. No engine
degreasing shall be allowed on site.

The Contractor shall provide effective containment for all liquid and solid wastes generated by
washout operations (concrete, stucco, paint, form release oils, curing compounds and other
construction materials) related to the construction activity. The liquid and solid washout wastes shall
not contact the ground, and the containment shall be designed so that it does not result in runoff
from the washout operations or areas.  Liquid and solid wastes shall be disposed of properly and in
compliance with MPCA rules. A sign must be installed adjacent to each washout facility that requires
site personnel to utilize the proper facilities for disposal of concrete and other washout wastes.

FINAL STABILIZATION

Final Stabilization shall be considered established once the following requirements have been achieved:

1).  All soil disturbing activities at the site have been completed and all soils are stabilized by a uniform
perennial vegetative cover with a density of 70 percent of its expected final growth density over the entire
pervious surface area, or other equivalent means necessary to prevent soil failure under erosive conditions.

2).  The permanent storm water management system is constructed, and is operating as designed.
Temporary or permanent sedimentation basins that are to be used as permanent water quality
management basins have been cleaned of any accumulated sediment. All sediment has been removed
from conveyance systems and ditches are stabilized with permanent cover.

3).  All temporary synthetic and structural erosion prevention and sediment control BMPs have been
removed from the project site.  BMPs designed to decompose on site may be left in place.

    e).  Silt fence shall be repaired or replaced if damaged during, or after, rain events, or if accumulated sediment on the
        upstream side of the fence reaches 1/3 of the height of the fence.  Repair or replacement of silt fence shall be completed
        within 24 hours of discovery.

    f).  Portions of silt fence may be removed to accommodate short-term activities, such as vehicle passage.  Short-term activities
       shall be completed as quickly as possible, and new silt fence installed immediately after completion of the short-term
       activity.  If rainfall is imminent or forecasted in the near future, new silt shall be installed regardless of if the short term activity
       has been completed or not.  The Contractor is advised to schedule short term activities during dry weather as much as
       practicable.  No additional compensation will be paid due to additional silt fence associated with short-term activities.

Areas designated for permanent turf establishment shall be provided with one or more of the following BMPs (see plan):

1).  Permanent Seeding with Mulch

    a).  Unless otherwise noted on the plans, all areas designated for turf establishment shall be provided with permanent seeding.

    b).  In addition to the plan included as part of this SWPPP, the Contractor shall verify if a Landscaping Plan has been included
        in the plans by the Architect.  If a Landscape Architect has specified higher quality permanent cover (ie: sod, hydroseeding,
        etc.), the Contractor shall provide this permanent cover in lieu of the permanent seeding specified in this SWPPP.

    c).  Prior to the sowing of permanent seed, the soils shall be loosened and the area smooth-rough graded per MNDOT
         2575.3B1.

    d).  Contractor shall utilize Seed Mix 260 per MNDOT Spec. 3876 for permanent seeding.

    e).  Permanent seeding shall be sown per MNDOT Spec. 2575.3D.

    f).  Once permanent seeding has been sown, mulch shall be placed over the area as described above (under Temporary
       Cover), unless noted otherwise.

NPDES Permit

Anticipated Disturbed Area 0.60 acres

Permanent Site Drainage

The vast majority of the proposed impervious surfacing has been designed to be routed to a proposed infiltration basin.  Due to the
land-locked nature of the wetland in the adjacent property to the east, which the subject property naturally drains to, the proposed
infiltration basin has been sized to collect and infiltrate the entire runoff volume directed to it from the 100-year storm event.

71



INSTALL INLET
PROTECTION

TEMPORARY ROCK
CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE (TYP)

CLASS III RIP RAP
OVERLAYING TYPE 4
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYP)

BENCHMARK:

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
NTS

NOTE: PLACING FILTER FABRIC UNDER THE ROCK ENTRANCE MAY
REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF MAINTENANCE IT WOULD REQUIRE.

2.  THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE GRADED SUCH THAT POSITIVE DRAINAGE
   DURING CONSTRUCTION IS PROVIDED.

6" CA-1 COARSE
AGGREGATE

6" BUMP FOR
KEEPING RUNOFF
ON SITE

1.  THE ROCK ENTRANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO THE
   START OF GRADING OPERATIONS.

3.  THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN SUCH A CONDITION SUCH
   THAT IT PREVENTS MUD TRACKING OFF SITE.  ADDITIONAL ROCK OR
   REPLACEMENT OF THE ENTRANCE MAY BE REQUIRED PERIODICALLY
   IF MUD STARTS TO TRACK OFF SITE.

4.  THE ROCK ENTRANCE MAY BE REMOVED JUST PRIOR TO THE
   PLACEMENT OF AGGREGATE BASE.

1

STAPLE PLASTIC
SHEETING
EVERY 5' (TYP)

1.  BOTTOM OF CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA SHALL BE
   10'X10'

2.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE WASH LIQUID FROM
   CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA AND DISPOSE OF PER
   MPCA REQUIREMENTS WHEN WASHOUT AREA
   BECOMES HALF FULL.

3.  CONTRACTOR SHALL SELECT THE MOST OPTIMAL
   LOCATION FOR THE CONCRETE WASHOUT

10 MIL PLASTIC
SHEETING LINER
PLACED WITHIN
WASHOUT AREA

CONCRETE WASHOUT
NTS

CONSTRUCT BERM
AROUND ENTIRE
WASHOUT AREA

2

SILT FENCE (MACHINE SLICED)

TIRE COMPACTION ZONE

NTS

5' MINIMUM LENGTH STEEL T-POST
6' MAXIMUM SPACING
POST NIPPLES FACES AWAY FROM
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

MACHINE SLICE
8" - 12" DEPTH

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
3' WIDE

3 PLASTIC ZIP TIES
AT LEAST 1" APART

(50LB TENSILE)
LOCATED IN TOP 8"

OF STEEL POST

MATERIALS PER MNDOT 3886
INSTALLATION PER MNDOT 2573.3C1

1.  USE PROPER EQUIPMENT SUCH THAT THE SOIL IS
SLICED, NOT TURNED OVER.

AFTER SILT FENCE INSTALLATION, COMPACT THE SOIL
IMMEDIATELY NEXT TO THE GEOTEXTILE BY DRIVING
OVER IT WITH A TRACTOR TIRE AT LEAST TWICE

2.  

3
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

NTS

A CHECK SLOT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT THE TOP
OF STEEP SLOPES (4:1 OR STEEPER) WHERE EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET IS PLACED AS PER THE FOLLOWING:

1.  DIG 6" X 6" TRENCH

2.  LAY BLANKET END INTO TRENCH

3.  STAPLE BLANKET IN BOTTOM OF TRENCH EVERY 1 FT

4.  BACKFILL TRENCH WITH SOIL AND COMPACT

5.  IF SLOPE LENGTH (L) IS GREATER THAN 100 FT DIG A CHECK SLOT 1/3 FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE
    SLOPE AND STAPLE THE BLANKET IN AS IN THE TOP TRENCH.

6"

6"

1' TO 3'

4

PIPE END SECTION

END SECTION SHALL BE
WRAPPED TIGHTLY WITH SILT
FENCE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(MNDOT SPEC. 3886)

CULVERT INLET PROTECTION
NTS

* GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE
WRAPPED FROM THE BOTTOM
OF THE PIPE TO 2 3 THE DAIMETER
OF THE PIPE

6
RIP RAP AT RAIN GUARDIAN

NTS

CONCRETE
SLAB

EXTEND GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
2-FT BENEATH CONCRETE
SLAB

RAIN
GUARDIAN

SUBGRADE

TYPE 4 GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

18" CLASS III
RIP RAP

SEE www.rainguardian.biz FOR
INFORMATION ON INSTALLATION
OF THE RAIN GUARDIAN

DEPRESS RIP RAP AT
TOE OF SLOPE

5

0 20 40

Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

PROPOSED
BUILDING
FFE = 912.75 91

2

912

912

91
2

912

910

912

910

912

910

908

91
0

910

908

910

91
2

CLASS III RIP RAP
OVERLAYING TYPE 4
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

72



PROPOSED
BUILDING
FFE = 912.75

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER MAIN (WET TAP)

2-FT VALLEY
GUTTER @ 0.50%

6" PVC SANITARY SERVICE
INV @ BLDG =904.25

2" HDPE WATER SERVICE
W/ CURB STOP AND BOX

EXISTING SANITARY
MANHOLE INVERT = 892.26
(PER CITY AS BUILT
DRAWING)

6" PVC @ 2.00% MIN

2" HD
PE

EXISTING HYDRANT

REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT
AS NECESSARY FOR NEW
WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

REPLACE PAVEMENT AS
PER CITY REQUIREMENTS

UTILITY AND SURFACING NOTES:

2.  IF CONFLICTS ARE DISCOVERED WHERE WATER MAIN CROSSES EXISTING SANITARY
   SEWER, SERVICE LINES, OR STORM SEWER, THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE RAISED OR
   LOWERED APPROPRIATELY WHILE STILL MAINTAINING A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 8 FEET BELOW
   FINISHED GRADE.

4.  INSTALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINE CLEANOUTS AS REQUIRED BY THE
   MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE

5.  SEE SHEET C3 FOR STORM SEWER GRADING, AND SHEET C2 FOR MISCELLANEOUS
   DETAILS RELATING TO THE PLACEMENT OF THE UTILITIES.

2.  GRAVEL BASE COURSES SHALL BE ROLLED AND COMPACTED.  TEST ROLLING OF THE
   GRAVEL BASE SHALL BE OBSERVED BY A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY STABILITY.

3.  ALL EXISTING BITUMINOUS OR CONCRETE EDGES, WHICH WILL ABUT NEW BITUMINOUS
   OR CONCRETE SURFACING SHALL BE SAWCUT TO OBTAIN A VERTICAL EDGE.

WATER AND SANITARY SEWER UTILITIES

1.  WATER MAIN AND ANY WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE PLACED AT A MINIMUM DEPTH
   OF 8 FEET BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

SURFACING

1.  SUBGRADES SHALL BE SCARIFIED AND/OR COMPACTED AS NECESSARY TO ATTAIN
   THE REQUIRED COMPACTION DESCRIBED IN THE GENERAL NOTES (SHEET C1).
   TEST ROLLING OF THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE OBSERVED BY A QUALIFIED GEOTECHNICAL
   ENGINEER OR TECHNICIAN.  LOCATIONS EXHIBITING EXCESSIVE RUTTING (PER MNDOT
   SPEC. 2111) SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
   THE PLACEMENT OF AGGREGATE BASE.  COMPACTION TESTING IN UTILITY TRENCHES SHALL BE
   PERFORMED BY AN INDEPENDENT TESTING FIRM.

6.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL EXISTING
   UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

5.  SEE SHEET C1 FOR SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING THE CONSTRUCTION OF PAVEMENTS,
   AND CURB AND GUTTER.

3.  INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE STORM SEWER CROSSES
   SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN, OR ASSOCIATED SERVICES.  INSULATION SHALL CONSIST
   OF AN 8-FT X 8-FT SQUARE OF 3"-THICK RIGID INSULATION.  INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED
   BETWEEN THE STORM SEWER AND PIPE CROSSING WITH THE EDGES OF THE INSULATION
   PARALLEL TO THE PIPING AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE.

4.  EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE NEW CONCRETE
   ABUTS EXISTING CONCRETE, AND AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE SEPARATE CONCRETE
   POURS ABUT EACH OTHER.

OWNER/CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PLUMBING PERMIT FROM THE
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION
OF ANY SANITARY SEWER OR WATER UTILITIES.  CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY
SEWER OR WATER UTILITIES SHALL NOT COMMENCE UNTIL AFTER THE PLUMBING
PERMIT HAS BEEN OBTAINED, AND ANY AND ALL PERTINENT COMMENTS HAVE
BEEN ADDRESSED ON THE PLAN AND IN THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.

7.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEWER, AND ORDERING ASSOCIATED
   MATERIALS, THE CONTRACTOR'S PLUMBING DESIGNER SHALL PROVIDE THE
   ENGINEER WITH THE TOTAL DRAINAGE FIXTURE UNITS (DFUs) FOR THE INTERIOR
   PLUMBING TO VERIFY THE CORRECT SIZING AND SLOPE OF THE SANITARY SEWER
   SERVICE

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT
(TYP)

B612 CURB &
GUTTER (TYP)

END CURB &  GUTTER
W/ 5-FT TAPER(TYP)

MATCH EXISTING
PAVEMENT (TYP)

B612 CURB &
GUTTER (TYP)

THICKENED EDGE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

THICKENED EDGE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

CONCRETE
APRON (TYP)

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT
(TYP)

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT
(TYP)

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT
(TYP)

2" HD
PE

"RAIN GUARDIAN"
W/ 5-FT CURB CUT

0 20 40

Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

B612 CURB &
GUTTER (TYP)

B612 CURB &
GUTTER (TYP)

CONNECT TO EXISTING 6"
SANITARY STUB
(FIELD VERIFY INV)
INSTALL RISER AS
NECESSARY

73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

FILLING AND GRADING

 1) Rough grading of all areas within the construction limits, including adjacent transition areas shall be reasonably
   smooth and compacted.  The rough graded subgrade surface generally shall not be more than 6 inches above or
   below the established subgrade elevations.  All ditches, swales, and gutters shall be graded to drain adequately.
   The subgrade shall be evenly sloped to provide drainage away from building walls in all directions at a minimum
   slope of 1%.  The Contractor shall provide rounded transitions at top and bottom of banks and other breaks in
   grade.

 2) Fill and backfill materials shall be inorganic soils free of roots, rocks, boulders, and debris.

 3) Bedding material or granular backfill larger than 2" in its largest dimension shall not be allowed within 2 feet
   of new underground pipes.  Material larger than 3" in its largest dimension shall not be allowed within 1 foot
   of subgrade elevation.

 4) Imported compacted fill material shall have a maximum of 12 percent passing the #200 sieve, by weight.
   The proposed fill material shall be tested by an independent testing lab for suitability as compacted fill for
   this project.  The Contractor shall pay for the testing services and provide a copy of the test results to the
   Engineer.

 5) The Contractor shall fill and grade as necessary to bring surface to required elevations, and provide all
   materials necessary, whether obtained on or off the project site.

 6) The Contractor shall place compacted material in uniform horizontal lifts not exceeding 8" in depth for clay
   soils, and 12" in depth for sandy soils, and compact as required to achieve specified density.

 7) Compaction shall be obtained with the use of vibratory rollers or rammers.  During compaction, fill material
   shall contain moisture content, as necessary, for the required compaction as indicated by an independent testing
   laboratory.  The moisture shall be uniform throughout each lift.  If the material is too dry, water shall be added
   with approved equipment and methods, which will not wash out fine material.  If the material is too wet, it shall
   be dried by harrowing, disking, blading, or other approved methods recommended by the independent testing
   laboratory.

 8) Areas designated for pavement in excavated (cut) areas shall be scarified to a depth of 1 foot.  The Contractor
   shall bring the subgrade material to optimum moisture content as indicated by the independent testing
   laboratory, and compact the subgrade to the specified density listed below for soils underneath pavements.

UNFORESEEN OBSTACLES

 1) The Engineer shall be contacted immediately if any unforeseen major obstacles are encountered during
   excavation, such as abandoned wells, abandoned or functioning utilities, subsurface streams or rock, etc., which
   would add significant expense to the Contractor.

 2) The Contractor shall still be responsible for completing all work required for this project where encountered
   conditions may be reasonably determined from a soils/geotechnical report and review of the project site and
   contract documents.

DEWATERING

 1) Surface drainage shall be provided during construction in a manner so as not to create a nuisance to
   adjacent areas.

 2) All excavations shall be free of water during construction within the excavations.  Dewatering shall be
   accomplished by pumping or trenching, and shall be conducted regardless of the cause, source, or nature of
   the water.

 3) Berms, cofferdams, or piling shall be provided as necessary to protect excavations.

 4) Excavations shall be sloped to drain, and necessary pumps, hoses and other equipment shall be provided to
   keep excavation free of water.

 5) All temporary equipment used for dewatering shall be removed from the site when no longer necessary.

SUBGRADE PREPARATION

 1) Finished subgrade elevations shall be as follows:

    a) Bituminous pavement:  9" below finish grade.

    b) Concrete pavement/apron:  12" below finish grade.

    c) Concrete sidewalk:  8" below finish grade (plus thickened edge).

    d) Lawn areas:  4" below finish grade.

    e) Planting areas:  See Landscaping Plans/Details

 2) The tolerance for areas to be paved shall not exceed 0.15 feet above or below plan subgrade.

 3) The Contractor shall protect newly graded areas from erosion.  Settlement or washing that occurs prior
    to acceptance of the Work shall be repaired and grades re-established.

TOPSOIL

 1) Adequate imported and/or stockpiled salvageable topsoil shall be utilized for this project.

 2) Topsoil shall be free of clay lumps, roots, brush, large stones, and debris, and shall have a minimum organic
   content of 5 percent.

 3) Remove topsoil to its entire depth from areas, which are to be disturbed by new construction work.  Existing
   lawn areas, which are not in the proposed construction area(s) shall remain in place.  The Contractor shall field
   verify topsoil depths between any soil borings, and remove to greater depths than indicated in the soils report
   if such conditions are encountered.  Salvaged topsoil shall be maintained in stockpiles.

 4) Stockpiled topsoil shall only be used for finish grading of new lawn areas.  Excess topsoil shall be removed
   from the site by the Contractor.

 5) Protect all existing lawn areas, plantings, and other landscaping to remain in place.  Any damaged areas shall
   be replaced at the Contractor's expense.

PLAN GRADES

  1) Elevations shown on the project drawings are finished grade elevations, unless noted otherwise.  Elevations not
    specifically indicated shall be determined by interpolation of uniform slope between spot elevations and/or contours,
    or between such points and existing elevations.  Adequate slope shall be constructed to provide positive drainage
    away from structures.

  2) If inconsistencies exist on the plans between contours and spot elevations, the spot elevations shall govern.

PROJECT CONDITIONS

 1) The Contractor shall become familiar with the project site, and compare actual conditions in the field with those
   shown on the project drawings.  The Contractor shall contact the Engineer immediately if any inconsistencies are
   found between the existing conditions and the project drawings.

 2) No extra compensation will be allowed due to unusual conditions which could have reasonably been determined or
   anticipated by examination of the project site and project drawings.

EARTHWORK NOTES

PROTECTION

 1) The Contractor shall maintain all benchmarks, monuments and other reference points.  If any are disturbed or
   destroyed, they shall be replaced at the Contractor's expense.

 2). The Contractor shall contact the Engineer immediately if any unknown functioning underground utilities are
    discovered during the course of the project, which may interfere with construction.  The Contractor shall wait for
    instructions before proceeding.

 3) The Contractor shall be responsible for any damage to functioning underground or overhead utility lines.
    Damaged utilities shall be repaired immediately and service restored at no additional cost to the Owner.

 4) The Contractor shall provide barricades, shoring and other safety measures required by OSHA.

 5) The Contractor shall protect all adjacent existing facilities from damage, including, but not limited to settlement
   due to excavations, erosion, etc.  The Contractor shall be responsible for the repair of such damages.

SPREADING TOPSOIL AND FINISH GRADING

 1) Scarify subgrade to depth of 3" prior to placing topsoil.  Spread topsoil evenly over complete  subgrade as follows:

    a) Lawn Areas on Private Property:  Spread 4" lightly compacted layer of topsoil.

    b) Lawn Areas in Public Right-of-way:  Per City requirements

    c) Planting Areas:  See Landscape Plan/Details

 2) Finish grade accurately within 0.15 feet of finish grades shown on the project drawings, less the thickness of any sod
   where it is to be installed.  Slope all grades away from buildings to provide positive drainage.

 3) Prepare topsoil suitable to receive seed and/or sod.  Grading of areas designated for topsoil shall be reasonably
    smooth and even, and in accordance with MNDOT Spec. 2105.3G and 2574.3A4.  All debris and stones exceeding
    3" in diameter shall be removed from the soil surface of these areas prior to seeding.  Areas compacted by vehicles
    or storage of materials shall be plowed, disked and harrowed to match texture of other finish graded areas.

 4) Grass seed shall be in accordance with MnDOT Spec. 3876, seed mix No. 25-131, applied at the rate of 220
    pounds per acre or as indicated on the landscape plans.  Mulch shall be applied and discanchored to all seeded
    areas and shall meet the requirements of MnDOT Spec. 3882, Type 3 or as otherwise indicated by the Engineer.

DISPOSAL OF EXCESS WASTE MATERIALS

 1) The Contractor shall remove excess excavated material, debris, and waste materials, from the
   Owner's property and legally dispose of it in accordance with all governing codes.

 9) The Contractor shall not place fill material when either the fill material, or the material on which it is to be
   placed, is frozen.  Any soft or yielding areas appearing in the fill resulting from frost, rain, or any other
   reason whatsoever shall be scarified, removed, recompacted and/or otherwise rectified to the satisfaction of
   the Engineer before any new fill is placed.

STANDARDS AND REFERENCES

Materials and construction methods specified in the plans reference the Minnesota Department of Transportation
(MNDOT) Standard Specifications for Construction.  The Contractor shall obtain a current copy of MNDOT's Standard
Specifications for Construction and review the specification sections applicable to the plans.

It is mandatory that the Contractor be knowledgable of the applicable MNDOT specification sections during construction.
No additional compensation will be paid to the Contractor for additional work due to unfamiliarity with the applicable
specification sections.

Contractor shall refer to the geotechnical report for additional requirements and recommendations.

COMPACTION TESTS

 1) Utility Trench Backfill:  The Contractor's independent soils technician and approved testing laboratory shall
   perform in-place density and moisture tests at random depths in trench backfill at 100 foot intervals, or
   fraction thereof.  Compaction of trenches shall be a minimum of 95% of the maximum dry density
   (as determined by the independent testing laboratory) in lawn areas, and at depths greater than 3 feet
   below areas designated for pavement.  Compaction of trenches at depths within 3 feet of paved surfaces
   shall be a minimum of 100% of the maximum dry density.

 2) Compacted Fill Under Pavements:  Compaction tests shall not be required beneath new pavements.
   Adequate compaction of materials under pavements shall be determined by test rolling the subgrade, and
   checking for excessive rutting.  Test rolling shall be performed as per MNDOT Spec. 2111.

 3) Areas exhibiting a failed compaction test shall be re-compacted and re-m tested to the satisfaction of the
   Engineer prior to acceptance of the project.

 4) Copies of all compaction testing and test roll observation reports shall be provided to the Engineer.

 5) Optimum moisture-density relationship will be determined by testing laboratory in accordance with ASTM D698
    and maximum density determination made by Method D of ASTM D698 unless otherwise noted in these
    specifications.

BITUMINOUS BASE AND SURFACE COURSE

 1) Mix Designation Numbers for the bituminous mixtures on this project are per MNDOT Spec. 2360

CONSTRUCTION METHODS

 1) Properly clean base course and deliver hot mix asphaltic concrete in clean tight vehicles with covers if necessary.

 2) Bituminous Testing:

   a) Test temperature of first truck.

   b) Ordinary compaction (MNDOT 2360.6C)

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT NOTES

STANDARDS

 1) Minnesota Standard Specifications for Highway Construction, most recent edition.

GRANULAR BASE COURSE

 1) Compacted thickness of finished base course:  6"

 2) Process material for aggregate base shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3138, Class 5..

 3) The subgrade shall be tested and observed to the satisfaction of the Engineer prior to placement of
    aggregate base material.  Install base material as required to accommodate new plan grades.

 2) Pavement smoothness requirements will be waived for this project.

 3) Density for the bituminous mixture on this project will be the ordinary compaction method (MNDOT
    2360.6C).

 4) Bituminous Base course shall conform to MnDOT 2360, Type SPNWB330B and shall be 11
2 inches thick

    after compaction.  Bituminous Surface course shall conform to MnDOT 2360, Type SPWEA340B and
    shall be 11

2 inches thick after compaction.

 5) Place no asphaltic mixture when the atmospheric temperature is below 45 degrees and falling, nor should
    pavement be placed under wet conditions.

 6) Mixing

    a) Paving mixture:  Uniform mixture of course aggregate, fine aggregate, mineral filler and asphaltic material.

    b) Grading and mixing:  Conform to applicable sections of the Minnesota Standard Specifications for Highway
       Construction, Section 2360.

 2) Lay to a smooth surface without segregation of material and attain compaction as early as possible.
    Commence rolling while the material is hot, (minimum spread temperature 250 degrees F.) as soon as it will
    support the roller without undue displacement or hairline cracking and continue until a minimum of 96% of
    maximum has been attained, no further compression can be attained and all roller marks are eliminated.

 3) The completed surface:  Smooth, free of pockets that will retain water and shall not vary more than 1/16" per
    foot nor more than 1/4" under a 16' straight edge.  Entire surface must drain.  No flat areas are permitted.

 4) Perform all Work in accordance with the applicable requirements of the Minnesota Standard Specifications for
    Highway Construction.

PAINTED LINES

 1) Special marking paint compound especially for striping bituminous paving in one coat.

 2) Manufacturers:  Pratt & Lambert, Inc.;  Sherwin Williams Co. or DuPont Co.

 3) Colors:  Use white paint for concrete and asphalt.

 4) All surfaces to be painted must be thoroughly clean and dry.

 5) Lay out painted lines with chalk on pavement in accordance with Project Drawings.

 6) Accurately apply paint to the chalk marks, using striping machines, 4" wide stripes.

 7) Apply paint in strict accordance with the manufacturer's directions.

 8) Protect all paint from damage by traffic until dry.

 9) Apply handicap logo at handicap stall.

FIELD QUALITY CONTROL

 1) Aggregate Base Testing:

   a) The granular base course shall be test rolled and observed by the Contractor's independent soils technician
      as per MNDOT 2211.3C2 (Quality Compaction Method).  Once the base course has been tested to the
      satisfaction of the Engineer, pavement may be placed.

   b) One mechanical analysis (ASTM D-422) per 500 cubic yards of base or fraction thereof.

 5) Place in layers not exceeding 4" thickness (loose).

 6) Compact with pneumatic or vibrating steel drum rollers.

 7) After base course has been graded and compacted, thoroughly wet and slush roll with roller until
    all aggregates are thoroughly embedded.

 8) Allow base course to cure for a minimum of 72 hours prior to bituminous course application.

 4) Wet base material to approximate optimum moisture content either prior to delivery to job site or as soon as
    practical after being placed on subgrade.

CONCRETE PAVEMENT, CURB & GUTTER, AND SIDEWALK

STANDARDS

 1) ACI 318, ACI 315, CRSI, ACI 301, latest adoptions.

 2) Minnesota Standard Specifications for Construction, most recent edition

GRANULAR BASE COURSE MATERIAL

 1) Compacted thickness of finished base:  6" - Concrete Pavement/Aprons
                                                                           4" - Concrete Sidewalk

 2) Base material shall consist of MNDOT 3149.2B2 Select Granular Borrow.

PORTLAND CEMENT

 1) ASTM C150, Type I plus an approved air entraining agent, or Type IA air-entraining Portland cement.

WATER

 1) Clean, fresh and potable, MnDOT Spec. 3906.

AIR ENTRAINING ADMIXTURES

 1) ASTM C260.

 2) Provide entrainment of 4 - 7 percent by volume.

OTHER ADMIXTURES

 1) MnDOT Spec. 3113.

 2) Calcium Chloride or materials containing chlorides or nitrates shall not be allowed.

AGGREGATES

 1) Coarse: MnDOT Spec. 3137.

 2) Fine: MnDOT Spec. 3126.

CONCRETE PLACEMENT

 1) Place concrete as soon as possible after mixing.  Place before initial set has occurred, and in no event after
    it has contained its water content for more than one hour.

 2) Avoid overworking concrete or allowing concrete to fall unrestricted for excessive vertical distances, and other
    situations which can cause segregation of the aggregates.

 3) Concrete pavements shall be placed in accordance with applicable portions of MnDOT 2301.

 4) Sidewalks shall be placed in accordance with MnDOT 2521.

 5) Curb and gutter shall be placed in accordance with MnDOT 2531.

PROTECTION

 1) Provide adequate protection against rain, sleet and snow before and during placement and finishing of concrete.

 2) Protect concrete from premature drying.  Provide temporary covering as required.  Keep concrete
    continuously moist for 7 days.

 3) Treat concrete with membrane curing compound in accordance with MnDOT 2531.3G.

COLD WEATHER CONCRETE

 1) Do not place concrete when the atmospheric temperature is below 40 degrees F., or when the concrete is likely
    to be subjected to freezing temperatures within 24 hours after it has been deposited unless adequate
    temporary heating is provided.

 2) Maintain concrete temperature of 40 to 90 degrees F. for 3 days.  Protect from freezing for the following 5 days.

 3) No frozen materials may be used in the concrete.  Chemicals may not be used to prevent freezing unless
    approved by the Engineer.

 4) Perform all cold weather concreting in accord with ACI 306.

HOT WEATHER CONCRETE

 1) Do not place concrete when the atmospheric temperature is above 100 degrees F.

 2) Maintain concrete temperature of 40 to 90 degrees F. for 3 days.  Protect from temperatures over 90 degrees
    for the following 5 days.

 3) Thoroughly wet dry porous surfaces before concreting.

 4) Water reducing admixtures with retarding properties are required for all concrete placed when the temperature
    exceeds 80 degrees F.

 5) Perform all hot weather concreting in accord with ACI 305.

QUALITY CONTROL

 1) The Contractor shall hire an independent testing firm to provide the following tests:

    a) The independent testing technician shall perform random field testing of the fresh concrete including slump,
       air content, and temperature. (ASTM C143, C173, C231 and C138).  One series of the aforementioned
       tests shall be performed on the first load of concrete.

    b) The independent testing technician shall cast a set of four compression test cylinders for the first load of
       concrete as well as 1 set for every 100 cubic yards, or fraction thereof, of concrete thereafter.  Compression
       tests shall be performed on one test cylinder at 7 days and two test cylinders at 28 days.  The fourth test
       cylinder shall be retained in the event of failing compression tests on the 28-day test cylinders.

FINISHING

 1) Provide a broomed finish on exterior sidewalks and ramps unless noted otherwise.

UTILITY NOTES

STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS

 1) The following standard specifications shall apply to this project:

    a) Minnesota Plumbing Code - MN Rules Chapter 4714 (MN Dept. of Labor and Industry-MNDLI)
    b) Uniform Plumbing Code, latest edition (UPC)
    c) "What you need to know about utility service connections in the 2015 Minnesota Plumbing Code"
         http://www.dli.mn.gov/CCLD/PDF/pe_usc.pdf
    d) City Engineers Association of Minnesota (CEAM) Standard Specifications
    e) American Society for Testing Materials (ASTM)
    f) American National Standards Institute (ANSI)
    g) American Water Works Association (AWWA)
    h) Minnesota Department of Transportation "Standard Specifications for Construction" (MN/DOT)

 2) The Contractor shall comply with all local ordinances and codes

 3) Certifications of all utility materials, as well as shop drawings, shall be submitted to the Engineer for review

MANHOLES AND CATCH BASINS - SANITARY AND STORM

 1) Unless otherwise noted, manhole and catch basin structures shall consist of precast concrete, and meet
   the requirements of Section 719.6 of the UPC (sanitary only), and Sections 2621.2C and 2621.3D of the CEAM
   Standard Specifications

 2) Catch basins shall be provided with the following castings:

    a) Along curbline:  27" Structure: Neenah R-3075-L, 48" (or larger) Structure: Neenah R-3067-L

    b) Isolated (in paved area):  Neenah R-2553

    c) Isolated (in vegetated area):  Neenah R-2560-EA w/ type "C" grate

 3) Manholes shall be provided with the following castings:

    a) Sanitary:  Neenah R-1733 w/ concealed pick hole

    b) Storm:  Neenah R-1733 lettered "STORM", center pick hole

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) PIPE AND FITTINGS - SANITARY

 1) Smooth walled polyvinyl chloride pipe and fittings shall consist of SDR 26 or SDR 35 pipe, unless noted
   otherwise, and meet the requirements of ASTM D3034 and Section 2621.2A5 of the CEAM Standard
   Specifications

 2) All pipe and fittings shall be SDR 35 for depths of up to 20 feet, and SDR 26 for depths exceeding 20'.

 3) Pipe joints shall meet the requirements of Section 2621.3A3 of the CEAM Standard Specifications.

TESTING REQUIREMENTS

 1) Water and sewer pipe, fittings, and appurtances shall be inspected and tested as per Sections 2611.3E-2611.3H
   and 2621,3F-2621.3H of the CEAM Standard Specifications.

 2) In the event of discrepancies between the testing requirements of the MN Plumbing Code and the CEAM
   Standard Specifications, the most stringent will govern.

DUCTILE IRON (DIP) PIPE AND FITTINGS - WATER

 1) Ductile iron pipe and fittings shall meet the requirements of Table 604.1 of the UPC, and Section 2611.2A1
   of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 2) Pipe joints shall meet the requirements of Section 605.5 of the UPC, and Section 2611.3B of the CEAM
   Standard Specifications.  Stainless steel fasteners shall be prohibited.

 3) 6" pipe shall be Class 52.  8" and larger pipe shall be Class 50.

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (C900 PVC) PIPE AND FITTINGS - WATER

 1) Polyvinyl chloride pressure pipe and fittings shall meet the requirements of Table 604.1 of the UPC, and
   Section 2611.2A3 of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 2) Pipe joints shall meet the requirements of Section 605.4 of the UPC, and Section 2611.3B of the CEAM
   Standard Specifications.

HIGH DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE (HDPE) AND FITTINGS - STORM

 1) HDPE pipe and fittings shall meet the requirements of ASTM F2306, and Section 2621.2A8 of the CEAM Standard
   Specifications

 2) Pipe joints shall meet the requirements Section 2621.3A3 of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 3) Minimum wall thickness shall be 0.035 inches for 12 and 15 inch diameter pipe, and shall be 0.05 inches
   for 18 and 24 inch diameter pipe.

 4) HDPE storm sewer crossing above and within 10-ft of existing or proposed water main or services shall meet
    the following standards per the MN plumbing code:

    4" - 10" Diameter:    AASHTO M252
    12" - 60" Diameter:  ASTM F2306
    Fittings:                     ASTM D3212

GATE VALVES - WATER

 1) Gate valves shall meet the requirements of Sections 2611.2C and 2611.3D of the CEAM Standard Specifications

HYDRANTS - WATER

 1) Hydrants shall meet the requirements of Sections 2611.2B and 2611.3D of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 2) Hydrants shall be Waterous WB67, or approved equal

BLOCKING AND ANCHORING - WATER

 1) Water main blocking and anchoring shall meet the requirements of Section 2611.3A4 of the CEAM Standard
   Specifications

 2) Provide thrust reaction blocking consisting of concrete with a minimum 28 day compressive strength of 2000 psi.

 3) Place between undisturbed ground and the fitting to be anchored.  Place thrust blocking so that the pipe
   and fitting joints are accessible for repair.

 4) Mega-Lugs may be used in lieu of thrust block if allowed by local utility.

WATER SERVICE PIPE AND CURB STOPS

 1) Copper tubing for water services shall meet the requirements of Table 604.1 of the UPC, and Section 2611.2D
   of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 2) HDPE pressure pipe for water services shall meet the requirements of ASTM D2239, ASTM D2737, ASTM D3035,
   AWWA C901, CSA B137.1, and Section 2611.2D of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 3) Curb stops for water services Section 2611.2D of the CEAM Standard Specifications

REINFORCED CONCRETE SEWER PIPE (RCP) AND FITTINGS - STORM

 1) RCP pipe and fittings shall meet the requirements of ASTM C76, and Section 2621.2A3 of the CEAM Standard
   Specifications

 2) Pipe joints shall meet the requirements of Section 2621.3A3 of the CEAM Standard Specifications

 3) The ASTM strength class of pipe shall be Class III unless otherwise shown on the Plans.

 4) The pipe shall be drawn together by some approved method of jacking or winching.  This pressure must be
   maintained until sufficient backfill is placed to keep the joint from opening.

END SECTIONS - STORM

 1) End sections shall be provided at all pipe inlets and outlets.

 2) The end sections shall consist of material matching the material of the pipe, which it is being connected to.
   Materials and joints shall be as per the specifications described above for the applicable pipe material.

 3) The last 3 joints of RCP shall be tied, and the end section shall the be provided with an approved trash guard.

INSTALLATION

 1) Unless otherwise noted, installation of all water and sewer pipe, fittings, and appurtenances shall be as per
   the CEAM Standard Specifications.

 2) Concrete Specifications:

    a) 3F32:  12 - 3" slump, 4500 psi, 5-8% air

    b) 3F52:  2 - 5" slump, 4500 psi, 5-8% air

    c) 3A41:  2 - 5" slump, 4500 psi, 5-8% air

    d) Temperatures of all concrete during placement shall be 50-deg F to 90-deg F

PROPORTIONING AND DESIGN OF MIXES

 1) Concrete Classifications

    a) Curb and gutter, slip-formed concrete:  MNDOT Spec. 2461, Mix Design 3F32

    b) Sidewalk, aprons, incidental concrete, manual curb & gutter:  MNDOT Spec. 2461, Mix Design 3F52

    c) Concrete pavements:  MNDOT Spec. 2301, Mix Design 3A41

    d) Repair concrete, fast strength concrete:  MNDOT Spec. 2301, Mix Design 3A41HE

81



Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

PIPE BEDDING DETAIL
NTS

SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR
BACKFILL AND COMPACTION
REQUIREMENTS

COMPACTED GRANULAR
BEDDING MATERIAL
MEETING THE
REQUIREMENTS OF
MNDOT SPEC. 3149.2H

SHAPE BEDDING TO
MATCH BELL SECTIONS

SIDE SLOPES OF TRENCH SHALL
MEET OSHA REQUIREMENTS

12"

12"

6" MIN.

12 AWG TRACER
WIRE WITH "GREEN"
COATING (SANITARY)
OR "BLUE" COATING
(WATER)

1

STORM MANHOLE OR CATCH BASIN

PRECAST CONCRETE BASE

PRECAST CONCRETE BARREL(S)
WITH RUBBER GASKET(S) ASTM C443-79
SEE PLAN FOR INTERIOR DIAMETER (ID)

NTS

PRECAST CONCRETE COVER

CASTINGS

MANHOLES:
NEENAH R-1733-1 (LETTERED "STORM") W/ CONCEALED PICKHOLE

CATCH BASINS:
NEENAH R-3067-L (IN C&G)
NEENAH R-2553 (ISOLATED)
NEENAH R-2560-EA (ISOLATED BEEHIVE) - TYPE C GRATES

CASTING
(SEE ABOVE)

NOTES

1.  SEE PLAN FOR INTERIOR DIAMETERS (ID) OF PRECAST CONCRETE BARREL SECTIONS

2.  SEE PLAN FOR PIPE CUT-OUT SECTIONS

3.  CONSTRUCT GROUTED FLOW LINES WITHIN STRUCTURE TO DIRECT FLOW TO OUTLET
WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT

4.  FILL ANNULAR SPACE BETWEEN PIPE AND BARREL WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT.

3.  PRECAST CONCRETE COVERS, BARREL SECTIONS, AND BASES SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF STANDARD MNDOT PLATES 4011 AND 4020

4.  PLASTIC STEPS SHALL BE AS PER MNDOT STANDARD PLATE 4180 AND SHALL BE PLACED
OVER THE OUTLET PIPE

GROUT INVERT TO
PROVIDE POSITIVE
DRAINAGE TO
OUTLET

2" HDPE ADJUSTMENT RINGS
5 RINGS MAXIMUM
(INSTALL ADJ. RINGS PER
MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS)

SEE PLAN
RIM ELEV

16
" (

TY
P)

PLASTIC
STEPS

WATERSTOP GASKET, OR APPROVED
EQUIVALENT W/ NON-SHRINK PATCHING
COMPOUND, AT PIPE/STRUCTURE
CONNECTION

SEE PLAN FOR PIPE DIAMETER

4
CURB & GUTTER (MNDOT B612)

NTS

2" MIN. COMPACTED MNDOT
CLASS 5 AGGREGATE BASE
BELOW CURB AND GUTTER

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

CONCRETE

7"

6"

6"

8"13 1/2"

R3"
R3"

3
4" PER FT SLOPE

NOTES

1.  FOR AREAS WHERE DRAINAGE IS DIRECTED AWAY
FROM THE CURB, THE GUTTER SHALL BE TILTED TO
DRAIN FROM THE CURB

2.  CONCRETE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF
MNDOT CONCRETE MIX 3F32

3.  MNDOT B612 CURB AND GUTTER SHALL MEET THE
REQUIREMENTS OF STANDARD MNDOT PLATE 7100

20"

5

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SECTION
NTS

11
2" BITUMINOUS WEARING

COURSE (MNDOT 2360 TYPE
SPWEA340B)

6" MNDOT CLASS 5
AGGREGATE BASE

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

11
2" BITUMINOUS BASE

COURSE (MNDOT 2360 TYPE
SPNWB330B)

TACK COAT BETWEEN
BITUMINOUS COURSES

3

CONCRETE APRON/PAVEMENT SECTION
NTS

6" CONCRETE
(MNDOT CONCRETE MIX 3A41)

6" MNDOT 3149.2B2 SELECT
GRANULAR BORROW

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

REINFORCEMENT:  #4 BARS
AT 24" O.C., EACH WAY

NOTE:  PLACE CONCRETE REINFORCEMENT AT
THE MIDDLE OF THE PAVEMENT THICKNESS

7

CONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION
NTS

4" CONCRETE
(MNDOT CONCRETE MIX 3F52)

4" MNDOT 3149.2B2 SELECT
GRANULAR BORROW

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

CONTRACTION AND EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED AS PER MNDOT SPEC.
2521.3C2

8
THICKENED EDGE SIDEWALK

NTS

6"

6"

CONTRACTION AND EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL
BE CONSTRUCTED AS PER MNDOT SPEC.
2521.3C2

PARKING
LOT

1" CHAMFER

4" CONCRETE
(MNDOT CONCRETE MIX 3F52)

4" MNDOT 3149.2B2 SELECT
GRANULAR BORROW

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

9

CURB AT RAIN GUARDIAN
NTS

CURB &
GUTTER

2'-0" 5'-0" 2'-0"

3'
-0

"

2-FT CURB
TAPER
(BOTH SIDES)

5-FT CURB
CUT

2%
 M

IN
.

CONSTRUCT CONCRETE
FLARES TO CHANNEL
RUNOFF TO RAIN
GUARDIAN
(BOTH SIDES)

CONCRETE

RAIN GUARDIAN

SEE www.rainguardian.biz FOR
INFORMATION ON INSTALLATION
OF THE RAIN GUARDIAN

NOTES:

1.  CONCRETE SHALL BE 6-IN THICK OVERLYING 6" CLEAN SAND (LESS THAN 5% PASSING THE #200 SIEVE.

2.  PLACE EXPANSION JOINT BETWEEN CONCRETE AND ADJACENT CURB/GUTTER.

3.  DOWEL SPACING:  18" O.C.

4.  DOWELS SHALL BE PLACED AT THE CENTER OF THE SPILLWAY THICKNESS, AND SHALL HAVE A
MINIMUM BAR COVER OF 3"

5.  DOWELS SHALL BE PLACED ACROSS TOTAL WIDTH OF CONCRETE SPILLWAY

4" MIN.
(TYP)

#4 DOWELS

2

1"

8"

VALLEY GUTTER
NTS

CONCRETE

SEE PLANS FOR
GUTTER SLOPE

2" MIN COMPACTED
CLASS 5 BELOW VALLEY
GUTTER

APPROVED COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

1'-0" 1'-0"

2'-0"

6

82



GRADING NOTES:

2.  EXISTING TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM A TOPOGRAPHICAL
   SURVEY PROVIDED BY MEYER-ROHLIN LAND SERVICES, BUFFALO, MN. (763) 682-1781

3.  BENCHMARK:  TOP NUT OF HYDRANT LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF
   5TH STREET NE AND LABEAUX AVE NE (SEE PLAN).   ELEV = 914.48

4.  NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY IF ANY INCONSISTENCIES ARE DISCOVERED BETWEEN
   ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS AND WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, WHICH ARE
   SIGNIFICANT ENOUGH TO ALTER THE INTENT OF THE DRAWINGS.

6.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT GOPHER ONE CALL AT (800) 252-1166 FOR A
   UTILITY LOCATE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION AND VERIFY LOCATIONS OF
   UTILITIES BEFORE BEGINNING WORK.

7.  SEE SHEET C2 FOR STANDARD DETAILS.

14.  ALL PROPOSED ELEVATIONS ARE TOP OF PAVING OR GUTTER, UNLESS NOTED
    OTHERWISE.  PROPOSED ELEVATIONS ARE INTENDED TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
    TOWARDS CATCH BASINS AND/OR OUTLETS.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
    RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE THE REQUIRED ELEVATIONS, WHICH WILL PROMOTE
    POSITIVE DRAINAGE THROUGHOUT THE PROJECT SITE.

1.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS INCLUDING LOCATIONS, AND RIM
   AND INVERT ELEVATIONS, OF EXISTING DRAINAGE AND SANITARY STRUCTURES.  LOCATION
   AND SIZE OF EXISTING SANITARY, WATER, AND STORM SEWER STUBS, AND EXISTING
   GRADES SHALL ALSO BE VERIFIED.

12.  SPOT ELEVATIONS ARE FLOW LINE AND/OR FINISHED GRADES, UNLESS OTHERWISE
    INDICATED.  TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS ARE 6" ABOVE THE FLOW LINE SPOT
    ELEVATION SHOWN ON THE PLANS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

5.  IF REQUIRED BY THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY, THE
   OWNER OR CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PLUMBING PERMIT PRIOR TO THE
   INSTALLATION OF ANY STORM SEWER UTILITIES.

11.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM CALCULATIONS TO VERIFY EARTHWORK QUANTITIES.
    CONTRACTOR'S BID SHALL BE BASED ON EARTHWORK CALCULATIONS COMPLETED BY
    THE CONTRACTOR

NOTE: CADD FILES FOR ESTIMATING EARTHWORK QUANTITIES ARE AVAILABLE
TO CONTRACTORS FOR PREPARING BIDS. IN ORDER TO RECEIVE THE CADD FILES,
THE CONTRACTOR WILL NEED TO SIGN A HOLD-HARMLESS AGREEMENT PROVIDED
BY SCHULTZ ENGINEERING & SITE DESIGN, AND AGREE TO PAY A $50 PROCESSING
FEE.  THE CADD FILES WILL BE RELEASED UPON RECEIPT OF THE CHECK

8.  ALL LENGTHS OF STORM SEWER OR CULVERT PIPE SPECIFIED ON THIS PLAN INCLUDE
   THE LENGTHS OF ANY ASSOCIATED FLARED END SECTIONS.

10.  FINISHED ELEVATIONS OF LAWN/GREEN AREAS ADJACENT TO BUILDINGS SHALL BE
   A MINIMUM OF 6" BELOW FINISHED FLOOR OR TOP-OF-BLOCK ELEVATION.

13.  "EX" DENOTES EXISTING SPOT ELEVATIONS.  "HP" DENOTES HIGH POINTS.

9.  TRASH GUARDS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON ALL STORM SEWER END SECTIONS.

PROPOSED
BUILDING
FFE = 912.75

2-FT VALLEY
GUTTER @ 0.50%

15" FLARED
END SECTION
INV = 908.00

STMH1
RIM = 910.50
INV = 907.00

CONNECT TO
EXISTING 15" CMP

45 LF
15" RCP
@ 2.27%

REMOVE EXISTING
CMP PIPE TO NEW
MANHOLE

91
2

912

912

91
2

912

910

INSTALL "RAIN GUARDIAN"
W/ 5-FT CURB CUT
ELEV = 910.00

912

BENCHMARK:

NOTE: "RAIN GUARDIAN" BUNKER PRETREATMENT DEVICES
PLACED AT CURB CUTS SHALL BE AS MANUFACTURED BY
ANOKA SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT. INSTALLATION
SHALL BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S
REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

CONTACT ANOKA SWCD FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
(763) 434-2030, EXT 15
MITCH.HAUSTEIN@ANOKASWCD.ORG
WWW.RAINGUARDIAN.BIZ

0 20 40

Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

910

912

EXEX

HP

HP

910

908

91
0

910

908

910

91
2

INFILTRATION BASIN

BOTTOM OF BASIN = 907.0
TOP OF BASIN = 910.0

TOP OF BERM
= 910.0 (TYP)

INFILTRATION BASIN NOTES:

1.  TRAFFIC FROM CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT SHALL BE LIMITED AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE
   ACROSS INFILTRATION BASIN AREAS, AND BE ONLY LOW IMPACT TRACK EQUIPMENT. BASIN
   AREAS SHALL BE EXCAVATED WITH A BACKHOE STATIONED OUTSIDE OF THE AREA AS MUCH
   AS POSSIBLE.

2.  DURING CONSTRUCTION OF THE ADJACENT PARKING LOT AND BUILDING, THE
   INFILTRATION BASIN AREA SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM TRAFFIC AND SEDIMENT
  WITH SILT FENCE.

3.  THE BOTTOM OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN SHALL BE  SCARIFIED TO A MINIMUM DEPTH
   OF 24 INCHES WITH THE USE OF APPROPRIATE EQUIPMENT (TILLER, RIPPER, ETC.).
   AFTER SCARIFICATION, THE BASIN SIDEWALLS AND BOTTOM SHALL BE LINED WITH A
   MINIMUM OF 4-INCHES OF SAND/COMPOST MIX.  SAND/COMPOST MIX SHALL BE
   PLACED AS LOOSELY AS POSSIBLE.

5.  ONCE THE INFILTRATION BASINS ARE COMPLETED AND THE SITE HAS BEEN
   STABILIZED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ARRANGE AND PAY FOR TESTING THE
   INFILTRATION RATES OF THE BOTTOMS OF THE BASINS.  THE TEST RESULTS SHALL
   BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY AND THE ENGINEER.

6.  FINAL STABILIZATION OF THE INFILTRATION BASINS SHALL NOT BE COMPLETED UNTIL
    THE UPSTREAM DRAINAGE AREAS HAVE BEEN STABILIZED.

4. ONCE EXCAVATED TO FINAL GRADE INFILTRATION AREAS SHALL BE INSPECTED TO ENSURE
  THAT NO SEDIMENT FROM ONGOING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS REACHING THE
  INFILTRATION AREA.  ALL INFILTRATION AREAS SHALL BE INSPECTED TO ENSURE THAT
  UNAUTHORIZED EQUIPMENT IS NOT BEING DRIVEN ACROSS THE INFILTRATION AREAS.

ELEV=
4:14:1

NATIVE SAND
SOILS

VARIES

NTS

BASIN SIDEWALL
4" SAND/
COMPOST MIX

INFILTRATION BASIN #11

907.00

NOTES: 1.  BASIN BOTTOM
SHALL BE SEEDED W/
NATIVE SEED MIX AND/
OR PLANTINGS

BOTTOM OF BASIN
4" SAND/COMPOST
MIX

2.  SAND/COMPOST MIX SHALL CONSIST OF 70% CLEAN SAND &
30% COMPOST (MN STORM WATER MANUAL MIX "B").  SAND
SHALL CONSIST OF CLEAN CONSTRUCTION SAND, FREE OF
DELETERIOUS MATERIALS - AASHTO M-6 OR ASTM C-33 WASHED.
COMPOST SHALL CONSIST OF MNDOT GRADE 2

83



Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

Existing Impervious Area

Proposed Impervious Area

Net Impervious Area Increase

0.00 acres

0.22 acres

0.22 acres

Receiving Surface Waters

The following surface waters could receive storm water runoff from this project, and are within 1 mile of the project site:

Surface Water Impaired
Water?

Special
Water?

Type of
Surface Water

USEPA Approved TMDL
for Impaired Water?

Comments

PROJECT INFORMATION

Project Description

This project will consist of the construction of a new dental office building with an approximate footprint of 2,500 SF, as well as
parking lot and concrete sidewalk.  Storm water management for this project will consist of an infiltration basin.

Disturbed Area & Impervious Surface Tabulation
(within proposed construction area)

Project not subject to

SEDIMENT AND OTHER POLLUTANTS

This SWPPP has been designed mainly to provide erosion and sediment control of naturally occurring soils at this site (ie: sands, loams,
and clays).  Although this SWPPP does address pollution prevention of other man-made materials, it is assumed that these materials will
consist of debris from existing structures and pavements to be demolished, or debris and chemicals (ie: fuels, new paints, etc.) resulting
from new construction.

There are no known solid wastes or hazardous materials buried below grade at this site.  If such wastes or hazard materials are
discovered during construction, the SWPPP Coordinator (described below) will be responsible for notifying the  Engineer.  This SWPPP will
then be revised to address he presence and disposal of these additional pollutants

EROSION PREVENTION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL BMPS

Standards and References

Materials and construction methods of all BMPs included in this SWPPP shall be as per the Minnesota Department of
Transportation (MNDOT) Standard Specifications for Construction, latest edition.  The Contractor and SWPPP Coordinator shall
obtain a current copy of MNDOT's Standard Specifications for Construction and familiarize themselves with the specification
sections applicable to this SWPPP, as there are several BMPs that specifically reference these sections.

The Contractor and SWPPP Coordinator shall be expected to be familiar with the applicable MNDOT specification sections
during construction.  No additional compensation will be paid to the Contractor for additional work due to unfamiliarity with
these specification sections.

Temporary and Permanent Stabilization

All exposed soil areas (including stockpiles) shall be provided with temporary or permanent cover within 14 days of construction
activity temporarily or permanently ceasing in that portion of the site.  Temporary or permanent drainage ditches or swales,
which drain off-site or to a surface water, and are within 200 lineal feet of the property line or surface water shall be provided
with temporary or permanent cover within 24 hours of construction.  Placement of temporary or permanent cover shall be
initiated immediately upon suspension or completion of excavation operations.

Temporary Cover:

If the Contractor chooses to halt grading operations in a portion of the site (or the whole site) for a period exceeding 14 days,
and grading operations (rough or finish grading) in the affected areas has not yet been completed, temporary cover shall be
placed.  Affected areas consisting of drainage ditches or swales connected to, and within, 200 lineal feet of a property line or
surface water shall be provided with temporary cover within 24 hours of connection.  Depending on the Contractor's schedule,
the temporary cover shall consist of one of the following BMPs:

1).  Discanchored Mulch

    a).  Discanchored mulch may be used in an area of the site (or the whole site) if the Contractor is halting grading operations
        for a period that is relatively short, but exceeds 14 days.

    b).  The mulch shall be Type 3 per MNDOT Spec. 3882

    c).  An adequate quantity of mulch shall be evenly distributed to achieve 90% coverage of the exposed soils.

    d).  Mulch shall be placed as per MNDOT 2575.3F.

    e).  All mulch shall be disc anchored as per MNDOT 2575.3G.  Prior to the placement and discanchoring of the mulch, the
        soils shall be loosened and the area smooth-rough graded per MNDOT 2575.3B1.

    f).  Any areas that are exposed as a result of wind action after the initial mulch placement shall be covered with additional
       mulch to maintain 90% coverage.

2).  Temporary Seeding with Mulch

    a).  Temporary seeding with mulch may be used in areas of the site (or the whole site) if the Contractor is halting grading
        operations for a period that is relatively long.  Although mulch still needs to be applied as described above, once the
        temporary seeding/turf is established, the mulch will no longer need to be maintained.  The temporary seeding/turf will
        require very little maintenance.

    b).  Prior to the sowing of temporary seed, the soils shall be loosened and the area smooth-rough graded per MNDOT 2575.3B1.

    c).  Contractor shall utilize Seed Mixes 100, 110, or 130 per MNDOT Spec. 3876 for temporary seeding.

    d).  Temporary seeding shall be sown per MNDOT Spec. 2575.3D.

    e).  Once temporary seeding has been sown, mulch shall be placed over the area as described above.

Permanent Cover:

Upon completion of finish grading and/or placement of topsoil, initiation of the placement of permanent cover shall begin
immediately over all exposed areas.  This includes areas designated for impervious surfacing (ie: buildings, pavements/gravel
bases, sidewalks, etc.).  Where the construction schedule will not allow for the placement of the permanent impervious surfacing
within 14 days of the completion of finish grading, temporary cover shall be provided in these areas, as described above, until
the permanent impervious surfacing can be constructed.  Affected areas consisting of drainage ditches or swales connected
to, and within, 200 lineal feet of a property line or surface water, shall be provided with permanent cover within 24 hours of
connection.

Undisturbed Areas

If shown on the plan, the Contractor shall delineate areas that are not to be disturbed on the site.  This may be done with flags,
stakes, signs, silt fence, etc., and shall be completed prior to the start of any grading operations.  Regardless of the delineation
method the Contractor chooses to use, the Contractor must communicate to his/her personnel and subcontractors that these
areas are not to be disturbed and construction equipment (including trucks and personal vehicles) shall not be allowed in these
areas.

The Contractor shall minimize compaction and preserve topsoil as much as possible at the site.  In pervious ("green") areas that
are not essential to the construction of the project, the Contractor shall avoid construction traffic and maintain the existing
condition of these areas.

2).  Erosion Control Blanket

    a).  Erosion control blanket shall be placed in areas as shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.  These areas shall still be
        provided with permanent seeding, as described above, beneath the erosion control blanket.

    b).  Erosion control blanket shall meet the requirements indicated in MNDOT Spec. 3885.  See plan for category(s) of erosion
         control blanket.

    c).  Erosion control blanket shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2575.3J2.

    d).  Erosion control blanket specified in drainage ditches and swales connected to, and within 200 lineal feet, of a property
        line or surface water shall be installed within 24 hours of the completion of finish grading (including permanent seeding).

3).  Riprap

    a).  Riprap shall be placed in areas as shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.

    b).  All riprap shall be underlain with Type 4 geotextile fabric.  The fabric shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3733 and
        shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2511.3B2.

    c).  Riprap materials shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3601, and shall be Class 3, unless noted otherwise on the
        plans.

    d).  Riprap shall be considered "Random Riprap" and shall be placed as per MNDOT Spec. 2511.

    e).  Although it is permitted for the riprap to be placed with machinery, it will be necessary for the Contractor to hand place
        some of the riprap in order to provide a dense, well-keyed layer of stones with the least practical quantity of void space.

    f).  The minimum thickness of the riprap shall be 18 inches, unless otherwise noted on the plans.

    g).  Riprap designated at the end of pipe outlets shall be placed within 24 hours of installation of the pipe outlet end section.

    h).  Riprap specified in drainage ditches and swales connected to, and within 200 lineal feet, of a property line or surface
        water shall be installed within 24 hours of the completion of finish grading.

Sediment Control

The following sediment control BMPs shall be implemented as part of this project:

1).  Silt Fence

    a).  Silt fence shall be installed at the locations shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.

    b).  Silt fence shall be machine sliced and materials shall meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3886.

    c).  Silt fence shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2573.3C1.

    d).  Silt fence shall be installed prior to any upgradient grading operations, and shall remain in place and maintained
        adequately until upgradient areas achieve Final Stabilization (see below)

2).  Catch Basin Protection

    a).  WIMCO Road Drain protection devices, as manufactured by WIMCO, shall be used for catch basin protection on this
        project. WIMCO can be contacted at (952)-233-3055, and their web page is www.roaddrain.com.

    b).  "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall be installed at all catch basin locations immediately after placement of the catch
        basin structures.  "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall remain in place and be adequately maintained until permanent
        surfacing is constructed (ie: curb and gutter, pavements, and/or gravel surfacing).  In areas designated for turf
        establishment, "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall remain in place until Final Stabilization of all upgradient areas is
        established.

    c).  Upon construction of the permanent surfacing, the "Road Drain Top Slab" devices shall be replaced with the WIMCO
        product specified on the plans.  The WIMCO devices shall remain in place until Final Stabilization of all upgradient areas has
        been established.

    d).  The contractor shall install and maintain the catch basin protection devices as per the manufacturer's instructions and
        specifications.

3).  Culvert Inlet Protection

    a).  Culvert inlet protection shall be provided at all culvert inlet locations immediately after construction of the culvert.  See
        plan included in this SWPPP for culvert inlet locations.

    b).  Culvert inlet protection shall consist of geotextile fabric wrapped around, and completely covering the inlet end section.
        The geotextile fabric shall be the same fabric used in silt fence applications and meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec.
        3886.

    c).  The culvert inlet protection shall remain in place and adequately maintained until Final Stabilization of all upgradient
         areas has been established.

    d).  Culvert inlet protection shall be repaired or replaced if damaged during, or after, rain events, or if accumulated sediment
        reaches 1/2 of the diameter of the culvert pipe.  Repair or replacement of culvert inlet protection shall be completed within
        24 hours of discovery.

4).  Temporary Rock Construction Entrance

    a).  Temporary rock construction entrances shall be installed at the locations shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.  See
        detail for temporary rock entrance design.

    b).  If the Contractor chooses to access the site from locations other than where temporary rock entrances are specified on
       the plans, additional temporary rock entrances shall be placed at these locations, as well.

    c).  Temporary rock entrance shall be constructed prior to the start of grading operations, and shall remain in place and be
        adequately maintained until Final Stabilization has been established.

    d).  Temporary rock entrances shall be maintained in such a manner that the entrances prevent sediment tracking onto
        adjacent streets.  If a temporary rock entrance is found to be ineffective, it shall be replaced or improved within 24 hours of
        discovery.

    e).  The Contractor has the option to place Type 4 geotextile fabric beneath the temporary rock entrance.  The fabric may
        extend the life of the entrance as it will reduce rock "sinking" into the underlying soils.  If the Contractor chooses to use
        fabric, it should meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec. 3733 and shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2511.3B2.

    f).  If sediment tracking from the site is discovered on adjacent streets, the sediment shall be removed with a street sweeper or
       other approved method within 24 hours of discovery.  This shall be done throughout construction of the project.  This
       sediment may be returned and graded over exposed areas of the site, or disposed of off site per MPCA requirements.

       The City may order street sweeping to be performed at the Contractor's or Owner's expense if City staff find that
       construction activities are resulting in sediment or debris being tracked onto City streets.

5).  Filter Logs

    a).  Filter logs shall be installed at the locations shown on the plan included in this SWPPP.

    b).  Filter logs shall consist of Type Wood Fiber biorolls and meet the requirements of MNDOT Spec.
          3897.

    c).  Filter logs shall be installed as per MNDOT Spec. 2573.3J.

    d).  Filter logs shall be installed immediately after placement of erosion control blanket.

    e).  Filter logs shall remain in place for the life of the project, and shall be allowed to degrade
          naturally.

    g).  Temporary soil stockpiles shall be placed on the site in areas upgradient from silt fence.  Where the Contractor chooses to
        place temporary soil stockpiles outside designated silt fenced areas, the stockpiles shall be surrounded by additional silt
        fence.  Under no circumstances shall temporary soil stockpiles be placed over surface waters, curb and gutter, catch basins,
        culvert inlets or outlets, or ditches.

Dewatering

If dewatering of sandy subsoils is required for this project, the pump discharge shall be treated prior to
discharge off-site or into a surface water.  Treatment of discharge shall be achieved with the use of a
"Dandy Dewatering Bag" (or approved equivalent), as manufactured by Dandy Products,Inc.  Dandy
Products, Inc. can be contacted at (877) 307-0141, and their web page is www.dandyproducts.com.
The "Dandy Dewatering Bag" shall be installed, utilized, and maintained per the manufacturer's
instructions and specifications.

Once dewatering water has been treated, it may be discharged off-site or to a surface water.  The
discharge shall be visually checked to ensure that it is relatively clean and not visibly different from any
receiving waters.  If discharge is noticeably "dirty", the Engineer shall be contacted as additional
treatment methods may be necessary.

Adequate erosion control shall be provided at the point of discharge if it is located in an area with
exposed soils or established turf.  This erosion control may consist of temporarily placed rip rap, or other
approved energy dissipation measures.  The type of erosion control measure shall be at the
Contractor's discretion, depending on the location of the dewatering discharge and the unique site
characteristics.  The erosion control measures shall be effective and shall be maintained adequately
such that no erosion occurs at the point of discharge.

Pollution Prevention Management

Solid waste accumulated during construction, including collected sediment, construction materials,
floating debris, construction debris, paper, plastics, and other solid wastes shall be disposed of in
accordance with MPCA disposal requirements:

1).  Building products that have the potential to leach pollutants shall be maintained under cover
     (e.g., plastic sheeting or temporary roofs) to prevent the discharge of pollutants or protected by a
     similarly effective means designed to minimize contact with storm water.

2).  Pesticides, herbicides, insecticides, fertilizers, treatment chemicals, and landscape materials shall
      be maintained under cover (e.g., plastic sheeting or temporary roofs) to prevent the discharge of
      pollutants or protected by similarly effective means designed to minimize contact with stormwater.

3).  Hazardous materials, toxic waste, (including oil, diesel fuel, gasoline, hydraulic fluids, paint solvents,
      petroleum-based products, wood preservatives, additives, curing compounds, and acids) shall be
      properly stored in sealed containers to prevent spills, leaks or other discharge. Restricted access
      storage areas shall be provided to prevent vandalism. Storage and disposal of hazardous waste or
      hazardous materials shall be in compliance with Minn. R. ch. 7045 including secondary
      containment as applicable.

4).  Solid waste shall be stored, collected and disposed of properly in compliance with Minn. R. ch.
     7035.

5).  Portable toilets shall be positioned so that they are secure and will not be tipped or knocked over.
      Sanitary waste must be disposed of properly in accordance with Minn. R. ch. 7041.

The Contractor shall take steps to prevent the discharge of spilled or leaked chemicals, including fuel,
from any area where chemicals or fuel will be loaded or unloaded including the use of drip pans or
absorbents unless infeasible. The Contractor shall conduct fueling in a contained area unless
infeasible. The Contractor shall ensure adequate supplies are available at all times to clean up
discharged materials and that an appropriate disposal method is available for recovered spilled
materials. The Contractor shall report and clean up spills immediately as required by Minn. Stat. §
115.061, using dry clean up measures where possible.

If the Contractor washes the exterior of vehicles or equipment on the project site, washing shall be
limited to a defined area of the site. Runoff from the washing area shall be contained in a sediment
basin or other similarly effective controls and waste from the washing activity shall be properly
disposed of. The Contractor shall properly use and store soaps, detergents, or solvents. No engine
degreasing shall be allowed on site.

The Contractor shall provide effective containment for all liquid and solid wastes generated by
washout operations (concrete, stucco, paint, form release oils, curing compounds and other
construction materials) related to the construction activity. The liquid and solid washout wastes shall
not contact the ground, and the containment shall be designed so that it does not result in runoff
from the washout operations or areas.  Liquid and solid wastes shall be disposed of properly and in
compliance with MPCA rules. A sign must be installed adjacent to each washout facility that requires
site personnel to utilize the proper facilities for disposal of concrete and other washout wastes.

FINAL STABILIZATION

Final Stabilization shall be considered established once the following requirements have been achieved:

1).  All soil disturbing activities at the site have been completed and all soils are stabilized by a uniform
perennial vegetative cover with a density of 70 percent of its expected final growth density over the entire
pervious surface area, or other equivalent means necessary to prevent soil failure under erosive conditions.

2).  The permanent storm water management system is constructed, and is operating as designed.
Temporary or permanent sedimentation basins that are to be used as permanent water quality
management basins have been cleaned of any accumulated sediment. All sediment has been removed
from conveyance systems and ditches are stabilized with permanent cover.

3).  All temporary synthetic and structural erosion prevention and sediment control BMPs have been
removed from the project site.  BMPs designed to decompose on site may be left in place.

    e).  Silt fence shall be repaired or replaced if damaged during, or after, rain events, or if accumulated sediment on the
        upstream side of the fence reaches 1/3 of the height of the fence.  Repair or replacement of silt fence shall be completed
        within 24 hours of discovery.

    f).  Portions of silt fence may be removed to accommodate short-term activities, such as vehicle passage.  Short-term activities
       shall be completed as quickly as possible, and new silt fence installed immediately after completion of the short-term
       activity.  If rainfall is imminent or forecasted in the near future, new silt shall be installed regardless of if the short term activity
       has been completed or not.  The Contractor is advised to schedule short term activities during dry weather as much as
       practicable.  No additional compensation will be paid due to additional silt fence associated with short-term activities.

Areas designated for permanent turf establishment shall be provided with one or more of the following BMPs (see plan):

1).  Permanent Seeding with Mulch

    a).  Unless otherwise noted on the plans, all areas designated for turf establishment shall be provided with permanent seeding.

    b).  In addition to the plan included as part of this SWPPP, the Contractor shall verify if a Landscaping Plan has been included
        in the plans by the Architect.  If a Landscape Architect has specified higher quality permanent cover (ie: sod, hydroseeding,
        etc.), the Contractor shall provide this permanent cover in lieu of the permanent seeding specified in this SWPPP.

    c).  Prior to the sowing of permanent seed, the soils shall be loosened and the area smooth-rough graded per MNDOT
         2575.3B1.

    d).  Contractor shall utilize Seed Mix 260 per MNDOT Spec. 3876 for permanent seeding.

    e).  Permanent seeding shall be sown per MNDOT Spec. 2575.3D.

    f).  Once permanent seeding has been sown, mulch shall be placed over the area as described above (under Temporary
       Cover), unless noted otherwise.

NPDES Permit

Anticipated Disturbed Area 0.60 acres

Permanent Site Drainage

The vast majority of the proposed impervious surfacing has been designed to be routed to a proposed infiltration basin.  Due to the
land-locked nature of the wetland in the adjacent property to the east, which the subject property naturally drains to, the proposed
infiltration basin has been sized to collect and infiltrate the entire runoff volume directed to it from the 100-year storm event.

84



INSTALL INLET
PROTECTION

TEMPORARY ROCK
CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE (TYP)

CLASS III RIP RAP
OVERLAYING TYPE 4
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYP)

BENCHMARK:

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

PERIMETER SILT
FENCE (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

TEMPORARY ROCK CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
NTS

NOTE: PLACING FILTER FABRIC UNDER THE ROCK ENTRANCE MAY
REDUCE THE AMOUNT OF MAINTENANCE IT WOULD REQUIRE.

2.  THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE GRADED SUCH THAT POSITIVE DRAINAGE
   DURING CONSTRUCTION IS PROVIDED.

6" CA-1 COARSE
AGGREGATE

6" BUMP FOR
KEEPING RUNOFF
ON SITE

1.  THE ROCK ENTRANCE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO THE
   START OF GRADING OPERATIONS.

3.  THE ENTRANCE SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN SUCH A CONDITION SUCH
   THAT IT PREVENTS MUD TRACKING OFF SITE.  ADDITIONAL ROCK OR
   REPLACEMENT OF THE ENTRANCE MAY BE REQUIRED PERIODICALLY
   IF MUD STARTS TO TRACK OFF SITE.

4.  THE ROCK ENTRANCE MAY BE REMOVED JUST PRIOR TO THE
   PLACEMENT OF AGGREGATE BASE.

1

STAPLE PLASTIC
SHEETING
EVERY 5' (TYP)

1.  BOTTOM OF CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA SHALL BE
   10'X10'

2.  CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE WASH LIQUID FROM
   CONCRETE WASHOUT AREA AND DISPOSE OF PER
   MPCA REQUIREMENTS WHEN WASHOUT AREA
   BECOMES HALF FULL.

3.  CONTRACTOR SHALL SELECT THE MOST OPTIMAL
   LOCATION FOR THE CONCRETE WASHOUT

10 MIL PLASTIC
SHEETING LINER
PLACED WITHIN
WASHOUT AREA

CONCRETE WASHOUT
NTS

CONSTRUCT BERM
AROUND ENTIRE
WASHOUT AREA

2

SILT FENCE (MACHINE SLICED)

TIRE COMPACTION ZONE

NTS

5' MINIMUM LENGTH STEEL T-POST
6' MAXIMUM SPACING
POST NIPPLES FACES AWAY FROM
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

MACHINE SLICE
8" - 12" DEPTH

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
3' WIDE

3 PLASTIC ZIP TIES
AT LEAST 1" APART

(50LB TENSILE)
LOCATED IN TOP 8"

OF STEEL POST

MATERIALS PER MNDOT 3886
INSTALLATION PER MNDOT 2573.3C1

1.  USE PROPER EQUIPMENT SUCH THAT THE SOIL IS
SLICED, NOT TURNED OVER.

AFTER SILT FENCE INSTALLATION, COMPACT THE SOIL
IMMEDIATELY NEXT TO THE GEOTEXTILE BY DRIVING
OVER IT WITH A TRACTOR TIRE AT LEAST TWICE

2.  

3
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

NTS

A CHECK SLOT SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AT THE TOP
OF STEEP SLOPES (4:1 OR STEEPER) WHERE EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET IS PLACED AS PER THE FOLLOWING:

1.  DIG 6" X 6" TRENCH

2.  LAY BLANKET END INTO TRENCH

3.  STAPLE BLANKET IN BOTTOM OF TRENCH EVERY 1 FT

4.  BACKFILL TRENCH WITH SOIL AND COMPACT

5.  IF SLOPE LENGTH (L) IS GREATER THAN 100 FT DIG A CHECK SLOT 1/3 FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE
    SLOPE AND STAPLE THE BLANKET IN AS IN THE TOP TRENCH.

6"

6"

1' TO 3'

4

PIPE END SECTION

END SECTION SHALL BE
WRAPPED TIGHTLY WITH SILT
FENCE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(MNDOT SPEC. 3886)

CULVERT INLET PROTECTION
NTS

* GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE
WRAPPED FROM THE BOTTOM
OF THE PIPE TO 2 3 THE DAIMETER
OF THE PIPE

6
RIP RAP AT RAIN GUARDIAN

NTS

CONCRETE
SLAB

EXTEND GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
2-FT BENEATH CONCRETE
SLAB

RAIN
GUARDIAN

SUBGRADE

TYPE 4 GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

18" CLASS III
RIP RAP

SEE www.rainguardian.biz FOR
INFORMATION ON INSTALLATION
OF THE RAIN GUARDIAN

DEPRESS RIP RAP AT
TOE OF SLOPE

5

0 20 40

Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

PROPOSED
BUILDING
FFE = 912.75 91

2

912

912

91
2

912

910

912

910

912

910

908

91
0

910

908

910

91
2

CLASS III RIP RAP
OVERLAYING TYPE 4
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

CATEGORY 3
EROSION CONTROL
BLANKET (TYP)

85



PROPOSED
BUILDING
FFE = 912.75

CONNECT TO EXISTING
WATER MAIN (WET TAP)

2-FT VALLEY
GUTTER @ 0.50%

6" PVC SANITARY SERVICE
INV @ BLDG =904.25

2" HDPE WATER SERVICE
W/ CURB STOP AND BOX

EXISTING SANITARY
MANHOLE INVERT = 892.26
(PER CITY AS BUILT
DRAWING)

6" PVC @ 2.00% MIN

2" HD
PE

EXISTING HYDRANT

REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT
AS NECESSARY FOR NEW
WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

REPLACE PAVEMENT AS
PER CITY REQUIREMENTS

UTILITY AND SURFACING NOTES:

2.  IF CONFLICTS ARE DISCOVERED WHERE WATER MAIN CROSSES EXISTING SANITARY
   SEWER, SERVICE LINES, OR STORM SEWER, THE WATER MAIN SHALL BE RAISED OR
   LOWERED APPROPRIATELY WHILE STILL MAINTAINING A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 8 FEET BELOW
   FINISHED GRADE.

4.  INSTALL SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LINE CLEANOUTS AS REQUIRED BY THE
   MINNESOTA PLUMBING CODE

5.  SEE SHEET C3 FOR STORM SEWER GRADING, AND SHEET C2 FOR MISCELLANEOUS
   DETAILS RELATING TO THE PLACEMENT OF THE UTILITIES.

2.  GRAVEL BASE COURSES SHALL BE ROLLED AND COMPACTED.  TEST ROLLING OF THE
   GRAVEL BASE SHALL BE OBSERVED BY A SOILS ENGINEER TO VERIFY STABILITY.

3.  ALL EXISTING BITUMINOUS OR CONCRETE EDGES, WHICH WILL ABUT NEW BITUMINOUS
   OR CONCRETE SURFACING SHALL BE SAWCUT TO OBTAIN A VERTICAL EDGE.

WATER AND SANITARY SEWER UTILITIES

1.  WATER MAIN AND ANY WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE PLACED AT A MINIMUM DEPTH
   OF 8 FEET BELOW FINISHED GRADE.

SURFACING

1.  SUBGRADES SHALL BE SCARIFIED AND/OR COMPACTED AS NECESSARY TO ATTAIN
   THE REQUIRED COMPACTION DESCRIBED IN THE GENERAL NOTES (SHEET C1).
   TEST ROLLING OF THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE OBSERVED BY A QUALIFIED GEOTECHNICAL
   ENGINEER OR TECHNICIAN.  LOCATIONS EXHIBITING EXCESSIVE RUTTING (PER MNDOT
   SPEC. 2111) SHALL BE REPAIRED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO
   THE PLACEMENT OF AGGREGATE BASE.  COMPACTION TESTING IN UTILITY TRENCHES SHALL BE
   PERFORMED BY AN INDEPENDENT TESTING FIRM.

6.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL EXISTING
   UTILITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

5.  SEE SHEET C1 FOR SPECIFICATIONS REGARDING THE CONSTRUCTION OF PAVEMENTS,
   AND CURB AND GUTTER.

3.  INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE STORM SEWER CROSSES
   SANITARY SEWER, WATER MAIN, OR ASSOCIATED SERVICES.  INSULATION SHALL CONSIST
   OF AN 8-FT X 8-FT SQUARE OF 3"-THICK RIGID INSULATION.  INSULATION SHALL BE PLACED
   BETWEEN THE STORM SEWER AND PIPE CROSSING WITH THE EDGES OF THE INSULATION
   PARALLEL TO THE PIPING AS MUCH AS POSSIBLE.

4.  EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE NEW CONCRETE
   ABUTS EXISTING CONCRETE, AND AT ALL LOCATIONS WHERE SEPARATE CONCRETE
   POURS ABUT EACH OTHER.

OWNER/CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A PLUMBING PERMIT FROM THE
MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION
OF ANY SANITARY SEWER OR WATER UTILITIES.  CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY
SEWER OR WATER UTILITIES SHALL NOT COMMENCE UNTIL AFTER THE PLUMBING
PERMIT HAS BEEN OBTAINED, AND ANY AND ALL PERTINENT COMMENTS HAVE
BEEN ADDRESSED ON THE PLAN AND IN THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.

7.  PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF SANITARY SEWER, AND ORDERING ASSOCIATED
   MATERIALS, THE CONTRACTOR'S PLUMBING DESIGNER SHALL PROVIDE THE
   ENGINEER WITH THE TOTAL DRAINAGE FIXTURE UNITS (DFUs) FOR THE INTERIOR
   PLUMBING TO VERIFY THE CORRECT SIZING AND SLOPE OF THE SANITARY SEWER
   SERVICE

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT
(TYP)

B612 CURB &
GUTTER (TYP)

END CURB &  GUTTER
W/ 5-FT TAPER(TYP)

MATCH EXISTING
PAVEMENT (TYP)

B612 CURB &
GUTTER (TYP)

THICKENED EDGE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

THICKENED EDGE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

CONCRETE
SIDEWALK (TYP)

CONCRETE
APRON (TYP)

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT
(TYP)

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT
(TYP)

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT
(TYP)

2" HD
PE

"RAIN GUARDIAN"
W/ 5-FT CURB CUT

0 20 40

Sjoquist Architects, Inc
2800 University Avenue SE, Suite 100

Minneapolis,   Minnesota    55414
612.379.9233  Fax 612.379.9263

http://www.sjoquist.com

18 South Riverside Avenue
Suite 230

Sartell, MN 56377
Ph:  (320) 339-0669
Fx:  (866) 633-1830

schultzeng@live.com
www.schultzengineeringdesign.com

I hereby certify that this plan,
specification or report was prepared
by me or under my direct supervision
and that I am a duly licensed
Engineer under the laws of the state
of Minnesota

BRIAN J. SCHULTZ, PE

DATE LICENSE NO.
03/09/2018 43129

SCHULTZ ENGINEERING

&    SITE    DESIGN

B612 CURB &
GUTTER (TYP)

B612 CURB &
GUTTER (TYP)

CONNECT TO EXISTING 6"
SANITARY STUB
(FIELD VERIFY INV)
INSTALL RISER AS
NECESSARY

86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



PAGE 1 OF 1

D
ra

w
n 

By
: S

AN
D

Y

D
at

e:
3/

16
/2

01
8

Sc
al

e:
 A

S 
N

O
TE

D

Revisions

#
D

at
e

C
om

m
en

ts

GENERAL NOTES:

A. PULSE PRODUCTS DOES NOT ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY
FOR THE INTERPRETATION OF THIS CALCULATION OR
COMPLAINCE TO THE LOCAL, STATE, OR FEDERAL
LIGHTNG CODES OR ORDINANCES.

B. LIGHTING LAYOUT IS NOT INTENDED FOR CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS BUT ONLY TO ILLUSTRATE THE PERFORMANCE
OF THE PRODUCT.

C. ALL READINGS/CALCULATIONS SHOWN ARE SHOWN ON
OBJECTS/SURFACES. H

AN
O

VE
R

 D
EN

TA
L

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y:

 T
R

EN
T

Luminaire Location Summary
LumNo Label X Y Z Orient Tilt

Calculation Summary

Luminaire Schedule

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

Symbol Qty Label Arrangement LLF Description Arr. Watts Lum. Lumens

24 AA -39.4 113.9 27.5 0 0
25 BB -33.7 8.6 27.5 90 0

SITE GROUND Illuminance Fc 0.47 2.7 0.0 N.A. N.A.

1 AA SINGLE 0.900 LUMARK PRV-A40-D-UNV-T3-BZ MOUNT ON 25FT POLE WITH 30IN BASE 143 15203
1 BB SINGLE 0.900 LUMARK PRV-A40-D-UNV-T4-BZ MOUNT ON 25FT POLE WITH 30IN BASE 143 15157

PARKING Illuminance Fc 1.89 2.7 1.1 1.72 2.45

Plan View
Scale: 1 inch= 20 Ft.

PROPERTY LINE

BUILDING SETBACK

TRASH ENCLOSURE

2,335 SQ FT NEW BUILDING

PARKING SETBACK

BB

AA

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.5 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.7 0.7 1.0 1.2 1.3 0.9 0.8 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.3 0.5 0.8 1.3 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.1 2.2 2.3 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.3 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.5 1.9 1.7 1.8 1.9 2.0 2.5 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.3 0.4 0.6 0.9 1.2 1.4 1.5 1.6 1.7 1.9 2.0 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 0.9 1.2 1.6 1.9 2.1 2.0 1.9 1.7 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.0 1.3 1.7 1.9 1.9 1.8 1.6 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.6 0.8 0.8 1.2 1.7 1.9 1.9 1.7 1.5 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.6 1.0 1.8 1.9 1.8 1.5 1.4 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.9 2.0 2.3 1.8 1.5 1.4 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.8 2.3 2.7 1.9 1.6 1.2 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.5 1.0 2.1 2.2 2.0 1.7 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.9 1.8 2.0 2.0 1.8 1.1 0.7 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.5 0.9 1.8 2.0 1.9 1.7 1.1 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.4 0.8 2.0 2.1 1.8 1.5 1.0 0.6 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.6 2.0 2.4 1.6 1.3 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.5 1.5 1.7 1.4 1.0 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.4 1.0 1.2 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.6 0.8 0.9 0.7 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.4 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

1 fc

1 fc

1 fc

0.5 fc

0.5 fc

0.5 fc

0.5 fc

0.25 fc

0.25 fc

0.25 fc

0.25 fc

TYPE AA & BB

119


	ADP515.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  March 29, 2018
	Re:  Review of April 3, 2018 City Council Agenda

	Res 04-03-18-40 - Approving Site Plan for Hanover Dental.pdf
	Hanover Dental - Site Plan 03-09-18.pdf
	G-001
	18116 Topo
	18005Hanover Dental Civil CDs 030918
	L-101
	AS101
	AS102
	A-101
	A-201

	Hanover Dental - Arch Plans 03-09-18.pdf
	G-001
	G-002
	18005Hanover Dental Civil CDs 030918
	L-101
	18021 Hanover Dental Structural 03-09-2018
	AS101
	AS102
	A-101
	A-101a
	A-111
	A-131
	A-151
	A-161
	A-201
	A-211
	A-212
	A-301
	A-302
	A-411
	A-431
	A-432
	A-501
	A-502
	A-503
	A-504
	A-505
	A-506
	A-511
	A-601
	A-602
	A-603
	A-701
	A-702


	04-03-18 Claims.pdf
	04-03-18 Payments
	04-03-18 Claims for 03-20-18 PAY2
	04-03-18 Check Summary Register
	04-03-18 Check Summary Register for 03-20-18 PAY2
	04-03-18 Cons
	04-03-18 Cash Balance
	04-03-18 Revenue Budget by Service
	04-03-18 Expenditure Budget by Service

	ADPE829.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  March 29, 2018
	Re:  Review of April 3, 2018 City Council Agenda

	ADP9EFD.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  March 29, 2018
	Re:  Review of April 3, 2018 City Council Agenda




